
  

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

  

HAROLD WEISBERG, 

Plaintiff, 

v. , : Civil Action No. 75-1448 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION, 

  

Defendant. 

AFFIDAVIT 

My name is Harold Weisberg. t am the plaintiff in this case. I reside 

at 7627 Old Receiver Road (Route 12), Frederick, Maryland. 

1. In my affidavit of December 22, 1979, which begins with a statement of 

  

my qualifications, I state that the November 26, 1979, affidavit of Robert E. Owen 

of the CIA is untruthful, deceptive and misleading and is intended to deceive and 

mislead the Court. 

  

2s After my December 22, 1979 (previous), affidavit was filed, I learned 

  

that I had seriously understated the degree of deliberateness of Owen's, the 

Central Intelligence Agency's (CIA) and National Archives' untruthfulness and 

deceptiveness. I also learned that Owen has boilerplated his misrepresentations 

and filed a close variant in another lawsuit, Mark A. Allen v. CIA, C.A. 78-1743 

(the Allen case). 

3. Late on the afternoon of January 17, 1980, 1 located misffled records 

of my appeal from National Archives withholding of other Warren Commission recorda. 

They were withheld at the behest of the CIA. In that case, when I was at the 

point where I could have filed suit, the CIA agreed to substantive disclosures. 

In that matter, in 1976, the CIA and the National Archives disclosed information 

identical with what they had withheld and continued to withhold in this instant 

cause, identical with information Owen and others in the CIA swore had to be 

withheld until it was disclosed at themoment the Government's brief was due at 

the appeals court. Authority for that disclosure is the same Charles A. Briggs 

who swore exactly the opposite in this case. (He was Owen's predecessor.) Tene! 

 



  

4. In the Allen case, after remand by the appeals court, the CIA again 

withheld until the last minute, when it again provided an Owen affidavit and an 

excised copy of the record sought, CIA Document 509-803. 

5. I have and have read this Owen affidavit of January 11, 1980, and 

Document 509-803. In this affidavit, although Owen is more careful in his deceptive 

and misleading phrasing, he still represents falsely that the Allen disclosure 

also is attributable to CIA disclosure to the Congress. 

6. The CIA had withheld this 14-page record in toto. The major part of 

it that it has now released was entirely within the public domain years before 

Allen filed suit. It was not in the public domain because of any disclosures to 

or by any Congressional committee. This information was readily available at the 

Archives and was disclosed in even greater detail by the FBI in its release of 

about 80,000 pages of Headquarters records relating to its investigation of the 

assassination of President Kennedy. I obtained copies of these records by C.A. 

  

77-2155. Also before Allen filed suit, I obtained other pertinent FBI records 

from its Dallas and New Orleans field offices in C.A. 78-0322 and C.A. 78=0420. : 

In addition, some of what the CIA still withholds under "national security" claim : 

is and long has been within the public domain. Exhibits illustrating all these a 
i 

statements are attached to following Paragraphs. The essence was disclosed by f 

the CIA itself in 1975 and 1976. 
Teed 

7. If none of this were true, the CIA refused to disclose to Allen what it 

is now clear was reasonably segregable and the CIA did segregate and disclose at 

the last minute. 
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8. Moreover, and indicative of bad faith, what the CIA now discloses to 

Allen is within my information requests of the CIA going back to 1975, but the 

CIA has not provided this information to me. 

9. In this it duplicates its bad faith in this instant cause in still not 
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having provided to me the Yuri Nosenko and other information I did, request, despite te 

its several affidavits alleging that this information was declassified for the ie 

House Select Committee on Assassinations whose life ended a year earlier. 

10. In both cases the CIA made the traditional false claim with which it 

seeks to terrify and: intimidate the courts, of a need to protect intelligence



sources and methods. : 3 

1l. In this instant cause the CIA additionally alleged an urgent need to 

keep secret its use of KGB defectors and anything bearing on what it refers to 

as the bona fides of the KGB defector, Yuri Nosenko. Information pertaining to 

the CIA's use of defectors and to Nosenko is included in the records I located 

on Janury 17. These records were disclosed to me by the defendant in 1976, when 

they were released by the CIA. 

12. When I appealed, the Archives referred that matter to the CIA, on 

January 15, 1976. (Exhibit 1) The CIA did not act until May 28, 1976, when it 

released what is itemized in its letter to me. (Exhibit 2) The unreasonable, 

unnecessary and unjustifiable nature of CIA classifications and withholdings     

  

under FOIA is illustrated by..its classification of the list of Archives records ._ 

withheld by direction of the CIA. (Exhibit 3) While on this classified list tie 

records are identified only by arbitrary numbers, much more information was 

readily available at the Archives, which provided it to me, including the claimed , 

authority for each withholding. 

13. In Exhibit 1 the defendant in this instant cause admitted that "the 

(Warren) Commission's authority to classify is somewhat doubtful." This is hardly 

a momentous concession years after a federal court ruled in my C.A. 2052-73 that 

there was no such authority. That the two transcripts at issue in this case were 

included in the CIA's review the year after I filed this instant lawsuit is 

  

disclosed in Exhibit 4. This Archives letter to me also identifies what my 

previous affidavit refers to as the long Commission memorandum on Oswald's foreign 

activities. 

14. That this supposedly classified record, withheld for a'decade as 

classified, was never properly classified is disclosed by the copy sent to me, 

the first andcover page of whichis attached as Exhibit 5. No classification or 

declassification stamp appears on it. "APPROVED FOR RELEASE" on.April 2, 1976, 

  

does appear. 

15. Where page numbers do not appear on the pages from this memorandum 

that follow, this is because of the nature of the copies provided to me. My 

somewhat angry letter of November 5, 1975 (Exhibit 6), yielded copies even less 

 



    

suitable for copying so I ¢aiitiot provide full copies of all pertinent pages. ay 

Tenney 
16. In Exhibit 5 I also notified the Archives of the probability, ance 

confirmed as the reality, that the CIA itself had earlier disclosed to me and to 

others what it withheld in the January 21 transcript, the CIA's use of defeciors, 

as stated in my previous affidavit. I have bracketed this paragraph on Exhibit 

6, my letter of November 5, 1976. From the time the Archives received Exhibit 6, 

it was on notice that its and the CIA's withholding of the January 21 transcript 

was improper. Yet four years later Owen provided a spurious affidavit to this 

Court on precisely this point. 

17. When I received no response, I added emphasis on November 21, 1976. 

(Exhibit 7) In the two paragraphs I have bracketed, I put the Government on 

notice that "there is a substantial question of defrauding me and of deceiving 

and misrepresenting to the Court" because "The claimed reason for withholding 

this transcript from me no longer exists - if it ever did." Disclosure of the 

transcript proves I was correct and that, despite my accurate notification of the 

Government, it persisted in fraudulent misrepresentation and did deceive and 

nislead the Court, against which I had warned it. 

18. In 1976 the Archives and the CIA disclosed to me exactly what in his 

latest of the CIA's ever-shifting misrepresentations to this Court Owen swore had 

to be withheld, any reflection of whather or not Nosenko or anything he said was 

or was not credited or believed. On the four pages (19-23) of the long Coleman- 

Slawson memorandum (Exhibit 8) identified in Exhibits 4 and 5, I have added no 

markings. Those that appear are on the originals and are consistent with markings 

I have seen on records reviewed for release. Those making the initial review 

bracket what they believe should or might be withheld. 

19, Relating to Nosenko, the CIA approved 1976 release of "(and whose 

reliability has not yet been ascertained)" and "(Nosenko's testimony on this point 

cannot be taken with absolute assurance. Besides the obvious fact that whether 

he is sincere or whether he is a Soviet plant has not yet been determined ...)" 

All of this was bracketed and underlined in the copy provided to me. It is 

precisely what Owen swore was not released until it was "declassified" in 1978 

for the House assassinations committee.



20. That the CIA provided the Commission with "information ... flatly 

at variance with" other information provided by the CIA is underscored in the 

records as provided to me. (page 20) 

21. The heavy bracketing and underscoring relating to Nosenko (page 23), 

"if we can assume that his statements are sincere," also is on the record as 

provided to me. 

22, The next’ page, asprovided to me in 1976, is 45. (Exhibit 9) The 

double bracketing and underscoring is on the record: "The CIA has not yet given 

us_an evaluation on the reliability of Nosenko, but they indicated that they ought 

to be able to give us an evaluation soon. As developed elsewhere in this memo, 

the authenticity of Nosenko is of high importance." 
  

23. What the second sentence quoted above makes clear is that, in contriving 

questions about Nosenko's "authenticity," the CIA was really controlling what the 

Commission could believe and conclude. 

24. As provided to me, the pages preceding and following Exhibit 10 also 

have their page numbers eliminated in the Government's xeroxing. This page also 

disclosed to me in 1976 what Owen swore in 1979 had to be withheld in the claimed 

"national security," that "Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, if he is sincere, interest of 

would provide a conclusive answer; namely, that what we know is the truth and 

not a legend. Unfortunately, the CIA cannot give us quite the assurance of 

Nosenko's reliability that we would need to rely solely upon his testimony." 

25. In other pages of this memo that were provided to me in 1976 the CIA 

disclosed what it withheld from Allen, leading to his, 1978 litigation and Owen's 

additional untruthful affidavit of January 11, 1980, in that case. This is 

particularly true of what Oswald was doing in Mexico, especially relating to one 

the FBI described as a "Nicaraguan secret agent," Gilberto Alvarado Ugarte. 

26. By August 22, 1964 (Exhibit 11) the CIA had thoroughly frightened 

the Commission about Nosenko and using any of the valuable information he provided. 

By then - even in internal records - Nosenko was referred to as "N." The CIA 

also bamboozled the Senate Intelligence Committee into doing this in its report, 

although Nosenko's name and career were public. Nonetheless, there.was a lingering 

Commission staff desire to use Nosenko's information. This memo sets forth how 

  

         



it all was to be masked to the CIA's satisfaction. Yet precisely what Owen 

swears had to be withheld in the January 21 transcript is disclosed. It was 

disclosed to me, by the CIA, in 1976, that it used KGB defectors. (What Nosenko 

  

said "will be used but attributed to the CIA and its 'stable' of Soviet defectors."') 

The proposed language of this part of the Report, again disclosed to me by the 

CIA in 1976, makes the same disclosure Owen swears was secret. It reads, "The 

CIA has made an especially valuable contribution by supplying the Commission with 

information originating with defectors from the Soviet intelligence services..." 

(Emphasis added) 

27. There are thinly masked references to Nosenko on page 2, paragraphs 

2 and last. The KGB would have had no difficulty in perceiving what Owen swore 

in 1979 had to be withheld so that the KGB could not know it. Similarly, there is 

other masked but readily perceived reference to Nosenko on page 3, at the top. 

  

And at the bottom, the CIA disclosed to me in 1976, contrary to Owen's 1979 

affirmation, that Soviet defectors, in the plana, were working for it. "Still 

working with Soviet intelligence when Oswald was in Russia" pointed at Nosenko. 

28. Although this record was originally classified "TOP SECRET," no authority | 

is noted and none was possessed by the Commission. Then, after my request, it was : 

Sd epee to merely "confidential." This was by 012208 at the CIA, on May 21, 

1976. After my appeal, when it was ultimately declassified, it became apparent 

that it held no secrets from the KGB, that in the 14 years of withholding, 

information had been withheld from the American people only. 

29. The Commission's March 6, 1964, letter to the CIA (Exhibit 12) informed 

it that the FBI had provided reports on its interviews with Nosenko and asked for 

a Nosenko conference with the CIA. This document also was withheld 14 years, until 

it was ruled "unclassified" by the CIA's 058375, also on May 21, 1976. However, 

both the FBI's Nosenko reports and the Commission memo on its conference with 

the CIA, used in my prior affidavits, were disclosed to me by the Archives a 

year earlier. Here again withholding was not necessary, but for more than a decade 

important information was withheld from the American people, not the KGB. It knew 

that Nosenko had defected, had talked and what he could have said.: It also ebeid. 2 

have obtained the FBI's Nosenko reports from the Archives, as I did a year 

 



earlier, in May 1975. 

30. Nosenko's accurate report, that Oswald was so lousy a shot his friends 

had to provide his game when they went hunting together, was separately confirmed 

by Oswald's wife and his brother in other records that were never classified, yet 

the CIA's 058375 did not disclose the Commission staff Nosenko version until May 
(Exhibit 13) ; 

21, 1976,/again a year after the FBI version was made available to me by the 

Archives. This is inconsistent with Oswald as the William Tell of expert riflemen, 

the official explanation of the assassination, but it was known to the KGB prior 

to the assassination. Once again, for more than a decade, it was withheld not 

from the KGB but from the American people. 

31, A Commission staff memo of March 12, 1964, also was disclosed to me 

after the CIA approved its disclosure on May 21, 1976. The subject is Owen's 

no-no, "Checking Nosenko's Reliability." 

32. Each of the four pages of the july 15, 1964, Commission memo on the 

undisguised (if unnamed) Nosenko also holds exactly what Owen swore had to be 

withheld from me, yet it was disclosed by the CIA and its 058375, again on May 

21,, 1976. (Exhibit 14) By July 1964 the CIA had conned the Commission into 

childish ellipsis in its internal papers relating to Nosenko. But the date 

‘provided about "the ‘confidential Soviet Union source, the reliability of which 

has not been established,'" (page 1) informs the KGB. That reference was and could 

have been to Nosenko and only to Nosenko. 

33. This page also demolishes the CIA's pretended reason for allegedly 

suspecting Nosenko, his statement that the KCB never formally interviewed Oswald. ~ 

Aeneas 

The memo here and elsewhere states that the Intourist guide assigned to Oswald ‘ua 

KGB. It also states that the KGB ised others who met Oswald. This‘ obviated any 

need to show its hand or waste time with an overt formal interview. 

34. The information on page 3, paragraph numbered 4, attributed to "a 

Soviet Union source the reliability of which has not been ascertained" could have 

come only from Nosenko. Paragraph 5 eliminates any other source. ("The same 

Soviet Union source previously mentioned...") This also is true of paragraph 7, 

especially in the continuation of page 4 and its reference to the KGB suspicion 

that Oswald was an American sleeper agent-in-place or "dormant.'' A CIA ad placed 

  

 



  

in Pravda could not have told the KGB more specifically that Nosenko was the 

  

source whose credibility had not been established. This also is what Owen swore 

was and had to be kept secret. 

35. Next to the last of the records disclosed to me in 1976 by the 

defendant in this case and establishing the falsity of the CIA's 1979 representa- 

tions is the March 6, 1964, Hoover to Commission letter. (Exhibit 15) It, too, 

"...Nosenko, whose was released by the CIA on May 21, 1976. The underscoring in 

reliability has not yet been established," is on the record as provided to me. 

36. Last of this series of records the CIA disclosed to me in 1976, still 

another 1976 disproof of its 1979 affirmations, is the February 28, 1964, Hoover 

to Commission letter and its one-page attachment. (Exhibit 16) After reinter- 

viewing Nosenko, the FBI aevangea for him to agree to testify before the 

Commission, which the CIA aborted. '...attempt to determine the accuracy of his 

statements" is underlined in the copy provided to me. That the deletion of what 

  

Owen swore had to be withheld was considered and rejected prior to disclosure is 

reflected by "Delete?" in the margin opposite this underscored statement. 

  

L 

"Delete?" also appears opposite the underscored "...Nosenko, Soviet defector, 
4 ‘| ee 

whose credibility has not yet been established." The 1976 decision to disclose 

what in 1979 Owen swears had to be withheld in this litigation was not accidental. 

Whether or not to delete what was not deleted was considered, despite Owen's 

affidavit to the contrary. 

37. It is a remarkable upsetting of the law of averages that each and 

every one of the records the CIA disclosed in response to my 1976 appeal to the 

  

defendant gives the lie to the Owen affidavit. It does this with records of 

which the CIA has copies that should have surfaced in any search prior to Owen's 

  

preparation of his November 26, 1979, affidavit. 

38. While even Owen's dirty-works department of the,CIA cannot be expected 

to exceed a perfect record for misleading, deceiving, misrepresenting and untruth 

as set forth in the preceding Paragraphs and in my previous affidavit, his 

January 11, 1980, affidavit in the Allen case demonstrates that he and it remain 

determined to practice their sinister arts on the courts, the Act and requesters 

of information under the Act. 

 



  

39. In the Allen case the information sought is a simple record identified 

  

as CIA Document 509=803. It also was withheld by Charles A. Briggs, Owen's 
FOIA 

predecessor, on June 1976/review and again in the Fensterwald case, on April 14, 

  

1977... Trent 
7 

40. In his January 11 affidavit, Owen states (page 2) that in review for et 
   

the Allen litigation (no time is specified and the document was denied petos to 

and during that 1979 litigation) "it became clear that a number of substantively 

related, official disclosures had been made in recent years. Several congressional 

investigations ... The most recent and the most comprehensive ... by the Select 

Committee on Assassinations" of the House. 

41. Here Owen avoids saying that the records had to be disclosed because 

of disclosure to and by that or any other committee, as he did in this instant 

  

cause. I addressed that in my previous affidavit. “Instead, he phrases his 

affidavit to have this believed without stating it explicitly, thus avoiding an 

ovegt lie. 

; 42. He does state untruth in this same paragraph (page 3), that "new 

disclosure of CIA records ... decreased the volume of materials still withheld 

from release.'! I state categorically that although my requests, by the CIA's 

one Sintmmpentaetisiona go back to 1975 and. include all records pertaining to the 

assassinationiof the President, the CIA has not, during the period in question, 

provided me with a single such record. Not those relating to Nosenko, which is 

relevant in this instant cause, and not Document 509-803. Allen did not file 

suit until after the life of the House Select Committee ended. Some records may 

not have been withheld from Congressional committees, but they remain withheld 

from citizens of interest, including subject experts and scholars.’ 

43. It is a combination of these and similar factors and the passage of 

time to which Owen attributes his personal 'Wetermination"-that "portiong'of the 

document Allen requested "may now be released, but that some portions must 

continue to be withheld." In all aspects this also is false, as I specify in 

detail below in amplification of the opening Paragraphs of this affidavit, 

44. His first reason for continued withholding (Paragraph 4.a.) is 

“because it is currently and properly classified pursuant to Executive Order



12065."" Even for the CIA, which writes law and regulation to suit its immediate 

conveniences and defends this with verbal smoke with which few reques€s and courts 

can grapple, this is a far-out description of the record. It is attached as 

Exhibit 17. It bears neither classification nor declassification indication or 

authority, which the E.0O. does require. 

45. Owen does not state who classified or who declassified this particular 

record. He whistles -his way past that churchyard by stating that he has “authority 

to originally classify official documents up through Top Secret." His allegation 

that his review shows this record to be "currently and properly classified" 

amounts to certification that the public domain is properly classified. Specifics   appear below. 

46. His second reason (page 4.b.) is because some information "is related 

solely to internal practices" and exempt under (b)(2). He alleges that only 

"internal filing instructions" are withheld under this claim. Even if that is true, 

  

it does not relate "solely to internal practices" but is of considerable importance 

to those using the records. It is particularly important to those requesters who 

  

have to wend their ways through the verbal mazes constructed by the CIA to avoid 
i 

search for and disclosure of relevant records. Yet he contradicts this on page 5 

at b.F., where he states that "Classification and information control markings" 

were ‘deleted in the process of produ¢ing a declassified version ... for release... 

No FOIA exemptions claimed." Examination of Exhibit 17 discloses that it is not 

a new version that he produced. It is an excised copy of a copy of the original. 

Therefore, withholdings are required to be within an exemption of the Act. More- 

over, my FOIA experience holds instances of multitudinous unjustified claims to 

(b)(2) and many instances of my locating withheld records when I obtained the 

allegedly (b)(2) information. 

47, His third reason (page 4.c.) is that the withheld information "reveals 

facts about intelligence sources and methods which the Direc!or of Central Intel- 

ligence is responsible for protecting against unauthorized disclosure," requiring 

(b)(3) claim. This states that such information is not known, else it could not 

be "revealed" by its disclosure to Allen and me. This also is false, as I 

illustrate below. 

10 
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48. His fourth reason (page 4.d.), also at least in part false, is that 

the withheld "information reveals facts about CIA organization, functions, names, 

official titles ..."" Again the (b)(3) claim and again no claim that any of this 

is not within the public domain. A common public domain source of such information 

is the published hearings of Congress. Another is what has been disclosed 

relating to the assassination, by the CIA itself and by other agencies. still 

another is what its létters to me conveyed. In fact, Owen withholds what was 

front-page news from coast-to-coast under this claim. 

49. Owen uses letters to repreaent the exemptions claimed, a CIA 

contrivance for avoiding the recognized practice of writing the exemption claimed 

at the point of withholding, as the FBI and Department of Justice do, for example. 

(His Paragraph 6, A-F.) 

50. This also is a means by which he avoids claiming that none of what is 

withheld is reasonably segregable. The most obvious reason for this is that, 

with access to the reasonably segregable, there is a good possibility that subject 

expefts would be able to prove the information is not properly withheld, and the 
3 

CIA has much to hide, as also follows below. 

51. Neither in any way nor at any point does Owen claim that anything 

withheld is not within the public domain. All now disclosed was within the public 

domain when it was withheld. Illustrations of this also follow. 

52. In Paragraph 8 Owen claims that some of what.is withheld under (b)(2) 

"is unlikely to have any meaning to individuals not directly and currently 

involved in the administrative handling of the documents." It is not the right 

or function of the CIA to decide for me or others what can have weaning to us. 

An example is a withholding from the record as disclosed, the CIA's'misidentifi- 

cation of Oswald as "Henry." This is the kind of information Owen claims a (b)(2) 

need to withhold. It is a "filing designation" and it relates to "the administra- 

tive handling of the document." Merely knowing what nonsecret parts of the CIA 

were involved in this self-serving and misleading - in fact, untruthful - record 

is a matter that is not "solely" of interest to the CIA. It is of great interest 

to me and I am confident to Allen and to the country. 

11 oath 

 



  

53. Paragraph 10 makes a claim of need to withhold information indicating 

"Once again, and related to foreign "intelligence organization affiliations... 

the information that is not withheld in this record as well as what is withheld, 

such information is public domain and has been for years, particularly with 

regard to the subject of that portion of the record, Gilberto Alvarado Ugarte, 

and those who investigated him in Mexico. 

54. Another typical CIA effort to frighten the courts follows with Owen's 

invalid generality that does not specifically attribute to this matter, "Such 

knowledge comes almost exclusively from counterintelligence operations" which must 

be protected. This is false in this specific case, as is illustrated below. 

55. The spookery slipped up in Paragraph 11, limiting it to a single 

intelligence method, after the usual intended-to-frighten generalities that again 

are not related to what is in question or at issue: "The deleted remarks tended 

to characterize certain factual data in a way in which the nature of the method 

used to collect the information is made obvious." I lead the Court around this 

Robin's barn by stating that the circumlocution is designed to befuddle the Court 

and Allen and in plain English what Owen is talking about is within the public 

domain. The method is not secret, is within the public domain quite extensively, 

and is elecfronic surveillance of the Russan and Cuban embassies in Mexico City. 

Were this not true, it is hardly secret or unique that the CIA engages in such 

methods, as do all intelligénce agencies. It is anything but secret that the 

CIA illegally provided such equipment to E. Howard Hunt of Watergate infamy. ‘the 

CIA is not known to have objected to Hunt's writing about his part in the CIA's 

planting of electronic devices in Mexico City. 

56. If one takes the time to check Owen's citation, as I did,with what he 

incorporates by reference (Paragraph 3, page 2), there is no doubt that he refers 

to but a single so-called "intelligence method." The justification for withholding 

in Fenste d, attached to his January 9, 1979, affidavit in the Allen case, is 

quite specific after Document Number 509-803. It refers to but a single method, 

"a sensitive foreign intelligence operational method." (Emphasis added) 

57. This particular disclosure he alleges (January 9, 1979,. affidavit, 

page 3, paragraph 3) "could reasonably be expected to cause serious damage to the 

12 

 



"This more than national security in terms of disrupting foreign relations... 

three years after that one of its many publications which received widest, page- 

one attention and three years after the public attention added to it by the then 

just-beginning House assassinations committee. 

  

58. Examination of the excised Document 509-803, from which Owen excised 

even this number, although it is in the justification (he does not state whether 

this is one of his (b)(2) claims or one of his withheld-without-any-claim-to-any- 

exemption withholdings), discloses that the prerequisite for a CIA affidavit is 

either an affiant who knows nothing at all about what he swears to, is willing to 

swear to what is not true, or both. 

59. All textual excisions on the first three pages are attributed to the 

letter "B" for their withholding. This is alleged to be what could "compromise 

an intelligence method." However, none of the paragraphs on these three 

pages is included in his explanation and justification in his January 11, 1980,-° * 

affidavit, Paragraph 6, page 5. = 

60. The first of these, repeated several times, appears to be the well- 

known fact that the CIA station in Mexico is located in Mexico City: '... the 

CIA seatian in Mexico (obliterated) received the following information from a 

reljable source.'' If the location of this CIA station were not already and quite 

extensively known, it was published in the past five years by a number of 

Congressional committees, by CIA employees, and is in hundreds of records 

disclosed by the FBI. There is no legitimate need of or legitimate justification 

for this withholding. However, I do note that in affidavits from this same CIA 

stable of affiants in my C.A. 77-1997, it was sworn that officially disclosing 

even the fact of the existence of a CIA station in any country could do irreparable 

thers to the "national security." This is but the first of a number of such 

disclosures in this record. 

61. The next excision, also attributed to "B," says that “An American 

citizen named Lee OSWALD had contacted the Soviet Embassy in Mexico City on 

Tuesday, 1 October 1963. He had spoken (obliterated) to the Soviet Embassy guard, 

Ivan Ivanovich OBYEDKOV, to whom he said he had visited the Embassy two days 

an etoser ! 
earlier ..."" This does not say that Oswald visited the embassy, He “contacted” 

12



it, how being obliterated. If words like "by telephone" are inserted at the point 

of obliteration, the sentencé”makes sense: "He had spoken by telephone to the - 

Soviet Embassy guard," which is precisely what happened. 

62. Because much of the withholding relates to this, I provide more , 

extensive documentation. First of all, this electronic interception was well- 

known for years. I have known for close to ten years and not much less than that 

long ago a friend of mine published this story. It was syndicated from coast-to- 

coast. To the best of my knowledge, it was never denied. Later and more sensa- 

tional use was by the Washington Post, on November 26, 1976, also syndicated. 

I attach the Post's and Los Angeles Times' printing of this story as Exhibit 18, 

(There was even more spectacular treatment in other places, like Chicago. The 

New York Times story actually quotes from the content of this record that remained 

withheld by the CIA for more than three additional years.) 

63. It is stated that the CIA had both embassy phones tapped and this 

“with the full cooperation of the Mexican government." 

| 64. One of the names for which Owen makes (b)(3) claim is that of "the 

late:Winston M, Scott." Others are also in the public domain. 

65. This news account also includes some of the information withheld in 

the Allen case! for more than three more years. 

66. The Post did not have the full-story and it is not the CIA alone that 
! 

withheld from the Warren Commission, which is what the Post reported. The FBI and 

the Secret Service also did. It is probable that at least Navy Intelligence also 

did for, despite the excisions in Exhibit 19, both the tape recording of this 

interception and CIA photographs allegedly but not of Oswald were flown to Dallas 

in the Naval Attache's plane, in the possession of then Legal Attache FBI Special 

Agent (later Congressman) Eldon Rudd. Dallas FBI agent and "red" specialist 

Wallace Heitman met the plane and rushed Rudd, with his precious cargo, to the 

FBI's Dallas office: There FBI agents familiar with Oswald's voice and face 

examined the CIA's tape and photographs. 

67. Early in the morning of November 23, 1964, a three-page teletype was 

dispatched to Washington Headquarters from the Dallas FBI field office. Rudd also 

prepared a memorandum. In response, FBIHQ demanded and received a transcript of 
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the tape. (I have these records and with more time can provide copies.) FBI 

Director Hoover immediately informed Secret Service Director James J. Rowley, 

sending his memo of the same day by courier. (Pagea 4 and 5 attached as Exhibit 

20.) Hoover stated that his agents who looked at the pictures and "listened to 

a recording of his voice ... are of the opinion that the above-referred-to 

individual was not Lee Harvey Oswald." 

68. Neither -the FBI nor the CIA has responded to my requests for this and 

related information. My aupeaia remain ignored after years. When the FBI was 

processing other records, which I received in early 1978, it classified as TOP 

SECRET relevant records that had not been classified for a decade and a half. 

My request of the CIA for all "records of any kind of surveillance conducted on 

Lee Harvey Oswald in Mexico City or elsewhere" was treated by the CIA as part of 

a 1975 request with which it has yet to comply. (Its letter to me of August 23, 

1976, attached as Exhibit 21.) The final paragraph, which reports that the CIA 

sent me an organizational chart, rebuts the Owen affirmation that it is required 

to withhold all organizational information under (b)(3). . 

69. On page 2 of Document 509-803 is one of the several points at which 

st ts self-serving. This raises new questions about the legitimacy of the with- 

holdings, especially when all that can be made out are unjustified and the 

disclosed portions were always reasonably segregable and in the public domain. 

It states that "A file check in Washington ... revealed the possibility of an 

identity between the Lee OSWALD who had spoken to OBYEDKOV, and ... Lee Harvey 

OSWALD.'"' This "explanation" is made necessary because of what the record with- 

holds, that initially the CIA gave Oswald's name as "Henry." This is reflected 

in the CIA's "Personality Profile" and in many other disclosed records. (See 

Paragraph 71 below and Exhibit 23.) 

70. There follows, beginning on page 2, a series of references to various 

CIA records, the first dated October 10, 1973. That there is no justification 

for ever withholding any paraphrase of them is established by the fact that at 

least some were disclosed by the CIA, to me and to others, years ago. Because 

there is no organization or structure to the CIA's releases, I cannot be certain 

and cannot make a complete check. However, I believe that all the records cited 
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and some only referred to with indefiniteness have been disclosed by the CIA. A 

spot check of my files disclosed three, whose dates are given in Exhibit 17, 

including this first one, of October 10, 1963. I attach these three as Exhibit 

22. 

71. A footnote to this paragraph refers to a single file on Oswald, "The 

CIA file on Oswald was opened on 9 December 1960 ..." (Emphasis added) This 

deceived and mislead.those inside and any outside the CIA who saw this record 

because there was more than a single file on Oswald. For example, there was also 

a 201 or "Personality Profile" file.. The copy disclosed to me in about 1976 is 

unclear and incomplete so with it, as Exhibit 23, I include the clearer copy 

provided to the House assassinations committee and five other relevant pages 

from the testimony of former CIA Director Richard Helms. The fact that 37 docu- 

ments are allegedly missing from the Oswald 201 file left the CIA unperturbed. 

The “Personality Profile" is only one of the CIA records in which it got Oswald's 

name wrong. This one was "corrected" for the House committee. 

72. After extensive withholdings in which nothing segregable is disclosed, 

hauls is a section titled "III, Monetary Payments to OSWALD - Investigation of 

Allegation." This also is self-serving, less than fully forthright, in some cases 

not accurate, long has been in the public domain, and under (b)(1) and (b)(3) 

claim withholds what also long has been in the public domain, “identification of 

an intelligence source." (In fairness to Owen, if not also to his skill in 

evasiveness and overwriting to deceive and mislead, he does not claim that the 

alleged source is unknown or in any way secret and none is. However, this did not 

discourage claim to exemption, particularly when the CIA had something to hide in 

this caper. It could have launched World War III, from other disclosed CIA 

records not included in this summary.) Because the underlying records have been 

disclosed, including extensively by the FBI, there is no apparent need, reason or 

justification for making (b)(1) and (b)(3) claim to withhold portions of the 

paraphrase. 

73. Nobody in his right mind would have believed Gilberto Alvarado 4 
ec’ 

Ugarte's fabrication and the FBI did not. However, the CIA station pressed to 

make it appear credible, as is not indicated in the portions not still withheld. 
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74. One of the withholdings.may wéll be what the FBI disclosed, that 

Alvarado was a "Nicaraguan secret agent." 

75. Part of the self-serving content is in Paragraph 22, which states what 

is not certain, that because Oswald was "known to have been in New Orleans on both 

17 and 19 September," he could not have been in Mexico on the 18th. By plane 

that was no trick at all, as anyone reading this record would know. However, 

Oswald was also placed in New Orleans on the 18th, the key day in the Alvarado 

fabrication. This is reflected in one of the earlier (12/1/63) records in the 

FBIHQ "Oswald" file, attached as Exhibit 24. This teletype begins by stating that 

"OSWALD WAS NOT IN MEXICO SEPTEMBER 18TH LAST." It directs discontinuation of 

any investigation of this. 

76. Following other excisions for which the "intelligence sources" claim 

is made, there is more of this self-serving and covering up of the CIA on page 13. 

It states that at a carefully unspecified time, "because of the importance of 

resolving the problems" of Alvarado's instantly obvious fabrication - one of 

countless fabrications of similar nature,-all disproven - "CIA personnel continued 

the interrogation in close coordination with the FBI." Long .before then the matter 

was resolved. 

77. Two months earlier the Legat, with whom the CIA worked closely in 

Megine City ("city" obliterated in record), phoned and told FBIHQ that Alvarado 

Agbnteased to the Mexican officials that his statement on Oswald was false." 

(Exhibit 25) By then the FBI had cleared it all up and won the praises of the 

ambassador. As the FBI continued to knock it all down, it reported that Alvarado 

probably got the idea for his fabrication from a newspaper story. (Exhibit 26, 

page 2) ‘And a month and a half earlier than the January 31, 1964, date of this 

record, the FBL vehement ly denounced CIA Director McCone for deceiving the Warren 

Commission with this fabrication. (Exhibit 27) 

78. That the Mexican police were involved and immediately broke Alvarado 

down, which has been public domain for years and is disclosed in many official 

records, may be the figleaf covering the CIA's withholding of its nakedness in 

this matter. From the typical CIA lingo of ambiguous generalities- and extensive 

overwriting, one cannot be sure but if the Mexican police are "an intelligence 
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source" their involvement, while not mentioned in this record as disclosed, was 

public domain. 

79. At this point (page 13, paragraph 25) Owen makes two identical claims 

to withhold "information (which) could lead to the identificaton and compromise 

of an intelligence method used in the collection of intelligence information 

abroad." For this he makes both (b)(1) and (b)(3) claim. The last part, "used 

in the collection of intelligence information abroad," is superfluous and is 

deceptive as applied to a polygraph examination. "A (withheld) polygraph expert, 

assisted by an FBI special agent" is the first withholding and "The (withheld) 

polygraph expert concluded" what Alvarado had already admitted to the Mexican.” \ 

eee 

police, "from the results of his tests that ALVARADO had fabricated his story 

about OSWALD in toto." 

80. In these "national security" withholdings the CIA classified as a 

(b)(1) matter what _ never classified in the FBI's files, from which I attach 

Exhibit 28. On the second page this states of the Mexico City polygrapher and 

the Alvarado polygraphing: "He was given a polygraph examination in Mexico by 

CIA which showed that he was lying. Our Legat assisted ..."" (Emphasis added) 

81. I have not exhausted all the possible exhibits pertaining to the 

foregoing paragraphs nor have I fully exploited the baseless claims, false, 

misleading and deceptive representations of the Owen affidavit in the Allen case 

or its untruths, some encapsulated in typical spook verbiage. I received Document 

509-803 at midday on Saturday, January 19, when I was unwell.- I had to complete 

the draft of this affidavit and make the — searches, all on Sunday, the 

next day, which I did, because on the following _ I had a medical appointment 

out of town. This was followed by a large amount of work in another FOIA case 

for which I had to be clear when I returned from the Monday medical appointment. 

However, if the Court desires more proofs or more exhibits showing that the CIA 

and Owen withheld what is in the public domain and made exaggerated as well as 

false claims to such intimidating exemptions as "national security" and jeopardy 

to the nation's necessary intelligence opaations, I can provide them. My hurried 

purpose was limited to providing more information showing that the CIA's affidavits 

are falsely sworn and are intended to deceive and mislead, in which they succeeded, 

17



so that the Court might better perceive that this CIA "intelligence method" 

against the Act, the courts and requesters is its SOP and so that a question of 

sanctions might begin with a“factual and documented base. 

82. From my long, extensive, painful and costly experience, these abuses 

of the courts, the Act and requesters will not end as long as those who inflict 

the abuses are immune. The longer this immunity continues, the more incentive, 

from my extensive experience, there will be for these abuses to continue to be 

practiced, 

  

HAROLD WEISBERG ) 

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 

Before me this X32 day of January 1980 Deponent Harold 

Weisberg has appeared and signed this affidavit, first having:sworn that 

the statements made therein are true. 

My commission expires July 1, 1982. 

AUS . -) ' o 
\ Lite dnd Aevttecg 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR/ 
FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 
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GA SAHA ES 
EX 1/13 (7° / 

JS&N 1-5 1976 

Mr. Gene *, Wilson 

Information and Privacy Coordinator 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Room 2842 
Washington, D. C. 20505 

ear Mr. Wilson: 

The National Archives has received a Freedom of Information Act 

appeal from Harold Weisberg for certain documents from the Records 

of the Warren Commission which were denied to him, Certain of these 

documents are of CIA subject matter interest or origin and they are 

being referred to you for a determination concerning their releasability. 

Three of these documents were originally classified by the CIA. We 

are informing Mr. Weisberg that the decision of whether they may be 

released to him is belng referred to the CJA and that he will be informed 

directly by the CIA of that determination. These documents include 

the following: 

1. Thomas H. Karamessiness, Deputy Director for Plans, 

CIA, to Robert H. Bahmer, Archivist of the United States, 

October 2, 1987. 

2, Lawrence R. Houston, General Counsel, CIA, to 

James B. Rhoads, Archivist of the United States, 

December 22, 1973. 

3. Charles E. Savige for Robert Young, Freedom of 

Information Coordinator, CIA, to James B. Rhoads, 

Archivist of the United States, May 20, 1975. 

Various documents originally denied to Mr. Weisberg were originated 

by and classified by the Warren Commission staff. Since the 

Commission's authority to classify is sometvhat doubtful, continued 

protection of thig material on grounds of national security is dependent  
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on the CIA's written determination that the information contained in the 
documents retains a national security sensitivity. Itis, therefore, 
necessary that the CIA inform us whether these documents may be 
released, released with deletions, or closed entirely. Please specify 
both the Frecdom of Information Act exemption to disclosure and the 
appropriate exemption to declassification of Sec. 5(B) of Executive 
Order 11652 which pertains to the information the CIA has determined 
must be restricted, These documents include the following: 

1. William T. Coleman, Jr., and W. Davis Slawson io 
The Commission and J. Lee Rankin, "Oswald's Foreign 
Activities; Summary of Evidence Which Might be Said 
to Show that There was Foreign Involvement in the 
Assassination of President Kennedy" and attachments, 
This material has previously been reviewed by the CIA 

- and some material has been released. The re-review 
is, therefore, directed only to those portions which 
the CIA indicated should not be released at that time. 

2. Records relating to Yuri Nosenko. 
a. Memorandum of July 23, 1964 (no names given). 
b. Memorandum, Slawson to Rankin, August 22, 1964, 

Other records relating to Yuri Nosenko are not security classified. 
Although it is the responsibility of the National Archives to make the 
final determination whether these documents will be released, we 
would like the CIA's opinion whether there are any Freedom of 
Information Act exemptions which may be applicable to these documents. 
They include the following: 

it. J. Lee Rankin to Richard Helms, March 6. 1964. 
2. Memorandum of Slawson to Jenner, Liebeler, Ball 
and Belin, March 9, 1964. 
3. Memorandum of Coleman and Slawson to Stern, 
“March 12, 19864. 
4, Memorandum of Slawson to Rankin, July 15, 1964. 
5. Memorandum of Slawson to Coleman, July 17, 1964. 
6. Cover letter of Commission Document #451, J. Edgar 
Hoover to J. Lee Rankin, March 6, 1964. 
7. Cover letter of Commission Document #434, J. Edgar 
Hoover to J. Lee Rankin, February 28, 1964; and first 
page of same document, "Lee Harvey Oswald Internal 
Security -R- Cuba, February 28, 1964. 
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Copies of the documents under appeal and a copy of Mr. Weisberg's 
appeal letter are enclosed. We would appreciate a response to this 

inquiry by Jamary 26 to allow us sufficient tme to complete our 
consultation with the Justice Department's Freedom of Information 

committees which ig necessary if any portion of Mr. Weisberg's 

appeal must be denied. Please return the enclosed document copies 

with your response, 

Sincerely, 

' 

\. wy patew “ i Sy SS ‘ 

\ 

JAMES E, O'NEILL 

Deputy Archivist - 
of the United States 

Enclosures 

ACThomas/Ipd 1/15/76 
Official File - ND 

Reading File - ND 

‘ NDA 

NNFL 

NDA ‘ : \
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Copy tor NAS 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 
Route 12 - Old Reservoir Road 

Erederick, MD) 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

we have been asked by the Deputy Archivist of the Unite .. 

States to respond directly to you regarding three documents 

from the Records of the Warren Commission previously denied 

to you by the*National Archives, subsequently appealed by you. 

‘nese documents have been reviewed by CIA officers in light 

of their CIA origin with the following determinations made: 

a. The letter of 2 October 1967 from Karamessines 

to Bahmer has been approved for release in its entirety 

and is enclosed herewith. 

b. The letter of 22 December 1972 from Houston to 

Rhoads was previously released in sanitized form to a 

Governnent Operations subcommittee of the House of Rep- 

presentatives, and is provided herewith in that same 

sanitized form. ‘Those portions deleted are covered by 

exemptions (b) (1) and (b)(3) of the Freedom of Information 

Act as amended. 

c. The letter of 20 May 1975 from CIA's Freedom of- ——. 

Information Coordinator to the Archivist of the United 

States is denied release in its entirety under exemptions 

‘(b) (1) and (b)(3) of the FOIA. 

The applicability of the Freedom of Information Act sub- 

sections cited above is explained as follows: 

(b)(1) applies to material which is properly--classi- 

fied pursuant to Section 1 of Executive Order 11652, and 

is exempt under Section 5(B) of the same Order; 

(b) (3) applies to the Director's statutory obliga- 

‘



tions to protect from disclosure intelligence sources and 
methods, as well as the organization, functions, names, 
official titles, salaries or numbers of personnel employed 
by the Agency, in accord with the National Security Act of 
1947 and the CIA Act of 1949, respectively. 

__ The CTA official making the above decisions to deny in 
whole or in part is Mr. Charles A, Briggs, Chief of Services 
Staff. Although it is recognized that these documents were 
already under appeal in your request to the National Archives, 
you retain the option of appeal on these three documents to the 
Agency's Information Review Committee. If you should choose 
to appeal, your communication with the Comnittee should be via 
the undersigned, ‘ 

Sincerely, 

FF Gens Wilson 

Gene F. Wilson 
Information and Privacy Coordinator 

Enclosures: (2) 8
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We LBS J — CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY tts 4 3 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

2 OCT 1967 

Dr. Robert Ue. Bahmer 
Archivist of the United States 
National Archives and Records Service 
Washington, D.C, 20408 

Dear Dr. Bahmer: 

We appreciated the Opportunity to review the documents fur- nished by Mr. Marion Johnson to this Agency on 15 August 1967. 
Pursuant to your written request of 14 August 1967, we have made 
appropriate recommendations on the lists provided by Mr. Johnson. 
As you will note, we have no objections to the release of the following 
items: 

List No. 1 ; 
1, 4, 8, 9, 10, 1, 12, 13, 22, 23; 26 

lo, 2 v — 4, 8, Ul, 13, 14, 15, 17, 18, 19, 24, ‘%, 27, 33, 34, 35, 36, 39, 41, 42, 43, 45, 46, 49, 50, 52, 57, 60, 61, 62, 63, 64, 65 

The above releases apply only to the exact document(s) listed 
and not to related items in the Commission's possession, We also 
note that other agencies concerned will be consulted, as appropriate, 

Sincerely, 

Thomas H, Karamessines 

Deputy Director for Plans 

Attachments: a/s 
CLASSIFICATION CANCELED 
By authority of: CR (LR 2 Jo/20/3 os 

Name and title of per makd the TAGS SR pation oe 
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EXN 13/7 44 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Records Service 

Washington, DC 20408 

  

October 8, 1976 

Mr. Harold Weisberg 

Route 12 
Frederick, MD 21701 

Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

This is in further reply to your letter of September 2h, 1976. 

A count of the pages in the numbered documents and parts of documents 

released by the FBI andcther agencies in the 1975 review, of which 
lists were sent to you in February 1976, has revealed a total of 
2,737 pages. Copies of the documents on the list of documents 
released in the calendar year 1975, which was also sent to you in 

February, have already been furnished to you. Our current charge 
for electrostatic copies furnished by correspondence is 15 cents 

a page, with a minimum charge of $2.00. Your present deposit 
account balance is $332.12, including your remittance of $300.00. 
An additional $78.43 will be needed to complete your order for the 

2,737 pages. Please send & check or money order made payable to 
the National Archives Trust Fund (NNFL) and addressed to the 
Cashier, National Archives (GSA), Washington, DC 2008. 

Enclosed are copies of our letter of January 15, 1976, to the CIA 

and of the unclassified attachments to Mr. Wilson's letter. 

The Coleman-Slawson memorandum referred to in Mr. Wilson's letter 

is the long memorandum concerning Oswald's foreign activities. 

The material released in Mr. Wilson's letter was sent to you with 

our letter of August 5, 1976. That letter informed you of your 

right to file a suit for the material denied to you on your appeal 

as well as to appeal to the CIA if you wish to do so. 

Toe CIA has reviewed unnumbered documents of the Warren Commission 

in which it has a subject matter interest, including those involved 

in your appeal dated January 3, 1976, and the executive session 

transcripts of January 21 (part) and June 23, 1964, involved in 
your suit. 

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S, Savings Bonds



Our charge for electrostatic copies will be increased to 20 cents a 

puge for orders received on and after October 11, 1976. 

Sincerely, 

padre f Ait 

(MISS) JANE F. SMITH 
Director 

Civil Archives Division 

Enclosures
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kian J,ne ~inith, Direotor ME. 12, Myedertate, dt. 21701 

CavAl archives Yivioton 11/5/16 

The Nabronal aroiiver, 
$ 

Wauhtiiygmon, D.C. 20401 

Dear Alas Swith, 

Ly your Jetter of 11/4 you aay dn re sponse to mine of 10/12, adoh du wall past the 

tie in whioh yon cow to havy reaponded, thak you can't give ma babtor coplam beoause you 

have roowdved LLlegiale ooplan from the Gla wna Lt wT het you know what wan indaading 

you LL undertalce to aheok them for dnuplo tensa. 

I'm godng to do noither, Yon prope have hoen runing me around that unpainted 

barn for mors than a decadoadt dn tha paauda-aohalar way af ioxontan ohonownl lho 

T'in not aven gotny to sheok ny Mion to mre whit da diveolvat.. 

Therein an oWJAgetion imponed upon you poople To dnwiat you meat withour running me 

ragged when dn age and physioal oontition 44 ds burdonsama, sot OULY UMAGCOMMATYe 

There ta no record 1 saak that you or the CLA or sous obhor arenas Cogs not have 

alear copies of. In every caso thn orig mhawh be rnvatiablos 

I'm diemayod at the pormenting dnoonsltivity, duolutdaus yours. 

. Theao are records relating ta the mont terttble of atl ardinan, the anyaAnndnatlon 

of a‘ reai.dunt, ant to the offtotal tuvoutieaatilon of Lt, 1! Hurt wort La nol obaGenas 

Thase recoria relate to the subverting of our ayshem of suctehy and Lo the acta, deoLalons 

and pertormangs of the adinintarkraston that own dito powor by that ortmes 

You have no shame in pravidiny people Lllagatiible anploa? Lnoompaate recorla? 

Il mone not daaause ina deoada L've not heen able to get you he replace a sdngle 

ene of the mahy revonia you poerm.tiiad to dimappear or did nok raylaos when you Know they 

wore not tn your flat. 

You all alao ap,ear to have no shane about havin to he sued for whek you withhold 

on ons hole up exoune after angther, so Loge 2b Le Poolimh to expect you to provide 

ooplos that aan bo mead — ah Yous tine the ooumectoaal com of xerowlaree 

Do or do not do what you will. | an T sunpeot thhe related to a math or din Uttcation 

I'LL ask my counsel to present thin problem bo the Courts Jin aatliat ted that AY At is ve 

there is no representation you have mathe Stub dia nok apurote nal Loam now yodng te edt 

you a queakion thal is ralavante bo thir Loam dodhag Ab mynel’ bewauas my lLavyas doas not 

new have the tse and becuase we whl! both iw oavnmy neck weate, add wal. 

nee 

The oubieot mattar.ot the withhold awe of bhe Warren Honidaston transorips of 

1/ 21/b4 is a defeater or mord bu ont. Poere wae ma Rub elector of about 10 yoara 

beLory the SEK anassiuablons Mus Lu mewhur peerat nor Lhe A.aalesure of A souret 

dutelliyvenes rourve nor %o the vost ol my MuwwwLodyee Ol runy Other nvbure that cite any 

of the exemptiona of the aot. The Gla eas and Waa dLaolosad a Long toma frou tiim, typ 

eal Lor all of you aa Liiegible arn ih ean be ahork of botadl, LL Logi bilsty. J ava andcuyr 

dia thin de dn the 1/21/64 transoript that dn withheld. Lf thay fang little dinternal 

comuurcoatton ma Jo nave yamersliy Tour Lo be ne bh ganas OF nem bn the Aot I alao 

want you to Imow that there Le a heartay on Bhd ove VA/tti/Libe 

     

yo an alpo aalctny, why, WAG tho many woolke that have alapaad, Yo ontdl have not 

received all the recortn l patd Par mo done ao. at the TUS me Lomrien Lowman vaetisind when 

I tried to pay for all that wa redone anbamquenk to 1970. 0 wank thors 8 be a xecord 

of thin footelragdng. Lo uan woul! auprectabe a wrltien aasieanae that Loon plok them 

up when L have bo be in “anlycton Por the V/s yhocrlag. bo would hepe Grube aves you. 

vnough timo. Lodo not want paaiaayes oe bola pw Mo liye, Biren bie moe beetle L cannot 

reoallk a single dnntanve da whbot yor fuera marie cnr aha uytie  fynuicnyce « Lo would Jike tym 

to be An good condition. 

Sinoorely » 
Heavens dal ulead aye. ree
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41/21/16 Sa 

Mies Jane Salth, Direotor 

Civil Archives Divieden 
Notienal Archives ee, 

Vaakingten, Do. 20400 
wt 

Dear Milena et ths, 

In the panultiuate paragraph of uy lotter ef 11/5/76 I antend you a SARRLG quention 
relevant to my Q.A.79=-1448 An whieh the Arckiven im the dovendant., In tie course ef the 

fell oxplanajien I gave you L dnfexmed you tut there ma te be a bearing on thas mattos 

dn 13 dayne “hes, of cewrsn, gave you aaple tine to respond. Therufera you add not - ee 

Fepyead. Nod in anyzs way. You did not, for example, vefaco te anwar ny Lotter ox , 
thi. question. Yer just atenonellod. 

X anked 4f the defector ef the 1/21/64 transoript 1a the mana ane abeut when the 

CIA hag recently wade rdleasad. J did not ak aie mimes for oxumplas Hat that the KGB 

deos not knen it. "National seourkty" has cone te menn seoraia Cow the AmorLana people 

@aly se what the KGB lmows we aay not knows I aaleed only wheal ound bo natianabeneanr 

ity information rolating te what As befora the aeurt. 

If there in anything impreper in thin raqueat I'd appreodate on explanation of Ate 

If there te net I'd Iike a prompt and ynequivedal, xasponst. 

Let mo exphain thio in a differant, lnynan'a wy . 

Jf the OTA releane relates te tha aubjoot of the 1/21/64 trannor).ph thea OA erred, 

4¢ I may understate, in asking the Archives te witWhold stor traasort pt Yren ate TL the 

Arobives is avare of thin then 1 think there da a substantial queabtlon of defrauding ma 

aad ef deaotving ond tlorapracenting tio the Cyurt. ha oladved reason Tor withholding 

thin transcrips froa ae no lenger axdate ~ Af Ab over did. 

There appeara to bo no cemphexity tn thin, mm prablen dn wtating you Or Ne, BS 

work required to Learn aad rompant. 

Rf you persiet du net responding I have ne ahetes bat to ask asim) te proseat 

this te the Court. Tida then becomes an yoneosanary burdentng of the Soeur} snd your 

. "Counsel ap wolk as of me ond wy counsels , 

I believe there is no question of relevance, that thia da very relevant. 

In ny letter of 11/9/76 X also vent inte whether pr not any of this wae reably 

eaceat. You heve nod renporndad te that, olbhere Be L mow ask, da order that the Seuwh 

may mew, whether the name of the dalowtesr Ao yublAa in ony wave Of either Sf there Le 

neve than enn. Tf nares are known shore aon be nw sercemy as alegide U0 thie iis tpn 

then there wenld appear te be a Srauiulsns claim te deny me this pablie roaext on this 

hesis alone. In turn this reann oonmide able abnns af the Courts the Jat ard of wa and 

my cewisel and for me enermeus Conta arar the many yom I’ve bao trying te obtatn 

this publie racer. . 

Phde matter will again be An the cours aborthy. I de hoya you can stop this stone 

walling and either veapond er axplain why you refuab oo. , 

  

Mnoerely yooe 

Hareld Yos,nberg  
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EXHIBIT § 

  

the Soviet authorities say nave teen entirely isnorent of 
Sccone, 

Gsinlc! gs: pending arrival, but when he did arrive he, Osuald, immediately 

nade Inown his strong syupathy with the Cowmnist cause, nis intention 
to defect and possibdly even the fact that he had been a radar cperator in 
the United States Marine Corps and tho "facil (doubtful) that he possessed. 
socret Information related to this job vind cn he was ready to disclose, ° 

If tnis is the wa y Osveld congucted Minsel? a. tthe Sovict Consulate at , 

Helsinia, sgn indeed his application would have been handica vith 

Gispabch, American Pabassieg throughout the world vould Présunably do... 
’ the sone thing if they believed they had a a potential defector vino possessed 

oe eee 
velucole jnformmatiqn. Oswald nimselt clained that “he said nc thing out of 

, fs to the Russi an Consulate in Yel sinti.; he: told. the: officizls- at 

“--+1-the ordinars 

av the Ancsicen St0essy in Moscow on October 31, when he evpeared there in 

  

én attespt to renounce his cit vig enshiv, that he nad said nothing to the oi 
Pussiens about Gefecting until he arrived in KMoscou. Likewise, Yuri, 
- . 

koa sai a 5 3 ‘ 
. “¥arovich Nosenko, the Soviet KGB agent who defected to the United States 

in'Febru eal and isnose reliabilit not vet decn ascert taineayf] 
ary 19 as iinose reliability has wet _becn escertained) ys 

clains that ne HGB at least had no tnowledge whatever of Oswald until 

he enpeared in Moscow. 

o's testinon this voi t be tatien with absolute 
LOny on “chs Unis point cennot be taken with absolati : 

—_— 

   Nosent:      
   

    

‘ 
faeces 

. ssurence. Besides the obvious fa ch ithet xihnethe= he_is_cincere_pr sihacher 
. fle . . Soviet ket pl an ant jas nok yet been ermined,. there sis. also_ ene fact _ 

e _ only réport avail allableto dune Coma ssion oa Una _ Hosenk: 0, 

  

Ossald_uas obtained thresh the FBT » 2nd the £27 imbexro- 

  

Asiers Cid not have the _cctetled Mncul Sge_ of Osualals_tearels chick we 

 



     PARTENERS NOU POENES LEBEL AO TEENA PD TEA 
      

    

     

   

  

aati 
Tease ¢ rave Nib phe CG tu deere 

  

i, = 
been orousht to the attention of the FBI_intecrozetors. /It_is not 5 ee nt = . 

C4 
inconceivavle that shen Vosenko savg the, first. word the iGz received ve   

  

Vas wheA Osvald arrived in "Moscow" that he aas_spealcng. loosely_and noant : 

nea Oswale arrived in "Russia or "at_the Ruasian border." Cr vhat is 

qven at least as likely, that Wosenko really docs not renexder_the precise 

- Government.) J : : 

" micsovhner piece of evidence relating to the sane point should 
   

be brought to the attention of the Co:mission. 

$e 
is en exact quote from 2 CIA report (Commission lio. 698) : 

  

Gstober 1959: Stockholm newspaper, Dagens iyneter, 
Novenber 1953 states Lee OSWALD, passed through | ten during October 1959.” ‘Article also adds that ~ DK 

.D wes unsuccessful in obtaining visa to the USSR - | 

         

    

  

  

an sinki which-resulted in his returning to Stoctholn. 2 bites 
,2w0 Gays atter he arrived in Stockholm OSWALD traveled : oes 
directly to Hoscow. Concluding sentence of article 
staves 'Ynis indicates that the Russian Troossy (Stockaoln) 

* gave him a visa.t . : : 

“how OSHALD misht have reeniy ao 
out soing thvough nomel channels. The only conclusion 
which can be craw is that OSALD cust have received his ® & 
visa Gircctly froa the Soviet Babassy in Stockhola which . 

  

-occasionally is cone in special cases, byt the scuree had 
no éviccnce te confirm this assusption.” 

2 ay Verience with the other CIA rcport, previ ously inentionsd, to the effect 

. thay Osveld stayed in Helsini after havine arrived there on Getoter 20, 

        

    

ita the information ebtaincd from Osvald's Jmerican nassport, wth hi Ge 
2 7 : ae? . s of orm stetenent to “he American Mibassy jn oseuu. on Octove 31,1959, and 

wien the documentary material given us Sy tne Russien Co. 
  

  
  

   



   
' -2l1- , 

of the latter could be lies or forgcries, nouever, including even the 

American passport, since it wes in Oswald's p possession for anous tio 
. 

- 
yeelis Derore he cane ‘into tne Pabassy -- trib yeeks wnen he vas in the 

nm fands of the KGB in the Hotel Berlin and in a hospital in i “OSCO'. Tac 

ZA itself is epparently of the opinion that the. infornation..va, ich places {F< 

Csvalc in Helsinid, ra rather U hen Stacvholu,is nore yeliable. e. It certainly 

Fit’ the other evidence we have of Oswald's travel better then does the 

“'Stocknolal report. 
s Osa . 

“The foregoing swmarizes or sets out all the information 

available to us at this time on the pedhiem of whether Osveld obtained 
o. . : a2 8 

    

  he final judgnent which smst be rede on ali this ‘data ¥s of 

course, uh at conclusion may legitimately be drain if it is assumed First, — 

that Osvald did get nis visa vausually early, second, that the quick 

issuance of a visa wes significant, and third, that its signif cence wes 

that the Soviets ned warning vel ahead of tine that Osvald was coming 

to Russia to defect? Even all this ages nov necessarily add up to 2 

conclvsion that Oswald was ever ‘eae as an agent by the Soviet Govern OI « 

It could add up to the conclusion that they honed to get him to Russia 

so thet he could eheve be analyzed for possible use as an agent and then ~ 

so used only if the ex anination of him reswited in a favorable conclusion. 

% could also mean scrething Lees 5 scrious,’ for exemple, that they \new 

or suspected thet Osvald ies going to defect and wanted to meke it as C2
 

.casy 2s possible for him to get into Russie so thes ti vhey would be sure to 

ootain the propaganda benefits of his cefection before he had 2 chance



    

jv on wnat was happening behind the scenes has been shed vy 

   

    

   

7 A 

ALE we can assuac CO 
———— et / 

Yvei Tvanovich Mosenl:o, the recent Sovict defector 

   

  

° % é ; 
“nat his stevencres are sincere. /yTne rest of ovr informetion cones from 
  

the records of the /merican svbassy in Koscow, the menories of some of 

the officials there, and the notes of tuo newspener reporters, Kiss Aline | ‘ 

a 3 
| 
ciss Priscelle Johnson, who interviewed Oséel.d in nis hctel 
  3losb¥ an 

oe 

yooa during this period. The following is a capsule outline of the najor ° 

events 2@s ve 

  

Dat 
Lace 
  

Octobder 16, 1959 

  

Cctobor 22 

  

i 
become a citizen 21d nust leave Moscow 

~ > within two hours, Csuald slashed his wrists QO
 

in an atvicimt to comiuit suicic 

Sstoser 22-29 - Osuald was confined in a hespitel. in Moscow’ 

end treated for a self-inflicted vournd on 

nis left iwist. : x
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“a= EXHIBIT G&G 

> 
erzeneauly in Russia, and euld, nOsield yas nob wornraded by tno YGB 

  

5 be ing, camlutlely normal. mentally nor ves he considered to bo very 

    nteitigint.t ftine CIA has not L yet giverns. a euclivatiton -on_ihe 

oa . 
velionidity af Wosenko »—bub_ they indicated_that_they_ovget to_be_e2b7.e A 

to piva us on evaluavionsoon. As deyel.oned elsevhere in this meno, the * 

city of Nosenko is _o%_ Wie import Uence. rt 

  

C. Special benefits granted | to Osveld while 
  

  

  

he was in the Soviet Union: Do they show that 

he was being paid to receive training as & Se ., 

Soviet Agent? : - 

oe SSeS « o . 

Once he was accepted ag a resident alien in the Soviet. Unicn 

   Gssild- sy 

  

ns Lived "just. 1k a Pussien." On, the coz AEAEY'y he was 

  

en all sorts of special benefits nich a Russien citiser in his position 

272 obteized. Tre cuestion Tether he received special Pp 0B 2° cit
 

i p ¢ ¢ 

benefits. bub wastner his receiving then indicates thet he wes wodergoing 

s@ze sort of training as a Mture agent of the Soviet sysaa, or ab east 

thet he wes being indivectly beibed to bceene such en agent. ‘Ve vent to 

cupbasize that the prebl= 

  

f inbexpyetation here ja not siiply whether 

he was baing "beitzd," Lub wiether he vos being bribed for the specifig 

  

23 Dim wo as scene sort of foreign agent. For there is no 

ceastion bub that the special treatment emounted to a bribe. Oswald 

secosnised this fact binselt in his Diary, eed Marina ed Nosenko both 

bey thet it is stenderd practice in the Soviet Union tcr fnericans .and 

= 

otnos Loreiga defectors rea covebries with righ sbendacdas of Tiving to bs



   
   

   
OF F576 6F 
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Weerdy suated, is that at, o 

au
 

fe
 

oo 

“1% with Lae rezvey Nss21d' 3 hovs ne bie 

92 and no mure, thet is 

sistens with his not being an agent of the Pussiey Zoverrmnent, 
Tre fact that the evidenc2 on Oswald's ° 

  

sisvent vita tre conclusion just stzted is of course hishly teocrtant 
Novever, this alone is not surts 

  

Siren'ts tyhe ptt aaAAd < are Ms om stetemets after he ret mAtkewate) LOG    

  

E33 o:: be the result of its 

x ok 28, Hox tre in to.ace ess 

  

or not vnet we “mow es Osveld's "rez] life! 35 nos just a "le 

  

by the KGB and consistently lived ous by Osueld thereafter 
Nesenko, if he is Sincere, would 
    

ee é [fo WRee We know is the trutn énd nov 2 legend, Unfo:tunately, the CTA can 
\ a give vs awite the essurance of Nosenkols reis ahi “LY thet, va nowld reed + 

mony ay fie ere therefore forced to fall back 

    

      

won Oswald inself, and ask, from 233 we heye leammed 2bout him —. 
ASI literally from his jnfan cy until the cay of his Ceath 

  

e
w
e
s
.
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Sup bse AUN. his Date F/AT, 

TSMGPANDOH 

August 22, 1964 

Tos J. Lea Ranein 

Froud UW. David SLanon 

Subjeetr Language in tha Fosathle Foreign Conspiracy section of the Report relating to "MN" 

. You nalad thar I set forth tha langnay whieh I proposa to use im the JC mre. Poapible Foreign Conapiracy metion of the Peperr which covara the use bes bow and mor-usa of Lafomaation obtatnad from Y". T de not propoms ta use weet HY informacion from "M"' which tha Soviet Urd.on woul: ba able toe trace nt palette him rather than to Sovtar detectora genarilly., Information supplied upaee by "H" which beara on tha gana), Practicon cm! procedurna of the KGB d} tae+ ang fa, therfore, not traceable to him, will ba weed bat attributed to i -- tha CIA md ica Ustabln” of Soviet Dafechorn. ‘Thin ta a Loovough Ly (* ! ¢ honest aktrlburton;: the dateccorn Otber than "N‘ arm in moet canen fally : sn”) abla to Supply this {ngommeton, In one cana, Y. hope ro use pom parti cular information supplied hoth by "R’ and Madame Purtirva, but it will ba attribatad solely co Marine Furtmevn. Tha language of che sactiona ; I propose to use in quoted below 

( 

I 

(Taken from page 3 of tha Tortroduc tion.) 

“In cppreaching tha question of forttion involvement, the 
Comminslon hae recelved valinhle asxistonca fro -tha Central 
IntelUiaence Agency, the Peceral Uornau of nveeatization, the 
Deparomanr of Stare and other teebrral ageuciee with special 
competence In the fimld of foretan tnovestisation. The CYA has 
made an eapecially voluabla comrrtlbacion hy mrpplying the 
Comxisaiion with information ord jimating with defectoxa froa 
fhe Sovter inteliicenca sasvicen isl bearing on feereh practices 
ad procetucas which would be applicable in the Soyier Unton to 
a case like chat of Vswald'a during tidus stay there. 

a ‘Some Of the imformmecton farntanosd by the afore-mentioned 
agenciten, acd many of thelr aourcew far that inromation, are of 
a highly confidertial nagimes Neverthelews, because Lr cellewen » 1 MAY 19 
that the fullest possible disclomure of mil the £: ta vutabing oA Uf    
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to the assasnination of President Kennedy 19 cf the hivhest importance, the Comatssion has included in this Report alh the {agomation furntohed by tha Se agencied which it cops Ssidexved in coaing to its couclusiona, and, in addition, al] the informerion which would have 
Lf it kasd been considered, even 
regard {r a8 suzfictently reltab 

contsadicted rhose concluaisnos 
though the Commizston d44 Rat 
la to be corstdssed. This socond category Of infomation conalate moatly of rumors and Speculations, some af them almost wholly frivolous. The Comsienion included te notwitharanding that fact, however, in ozdax that tira pebltie could decide for. dtself the correctness 

“Tae only relevant informa, 
in tha Report ta that ubich far 

on which bas not bean Included 
ongistemt with thea Couxission's cornnlusiome byt highly confidential and derived Prom s7u-cea the rellability of which tn ao 1 Comdamion waa rot ablm to rely : 
ow OY oD Uncertain thar tha 
pon Le in coming te its 

“Secret sources of inforomtten, as contrasted with the informacion itself, have in many instances been withheld. The continued use of such sources apd, “nere secrat infoemmanta are Levolved, the vary Hves of suck tnfomants wonid be pizced in jeopardy if names, poalttona or 
tere to be disclosed." 

wm 

other ident tying charactertsricsa 

{(Taben from page 41 of the fection dealing vith Oswald's defection in the Fall of 1959. (Footsota No. 135 Ls ep the CLA; footmora Ys. 136 fa to 
Madame Furteeva; footnote Ko. 137, 28 the text otitas, ia to the Wistoris Diary.) 

"Tha Commssion bax inforsation from confidenttal sourcea that the nor=sm) Sovter Procedure for handling would-be defectors ta to give the 2GB the tnittal tas: of ezaaina ction aid assessment. 133/ Presumably this vas done with Ommic. Min rejectton cn Cetober 22 

  

as eee 

2



~
 

  

which triggered his suicide attempt, therefore, probably meana 
that the HGR had cordycted ita exzsination batweon October 16 
and Cctober 22 and had concluded thar Oswald wis of Lintted 
value to the Soviet Union. The Coomisaion has other infonsa 
tion from a souxes of unknown raliadbility that when tho newn of 
Cawalat'oa rejection and dxamatla suicide attempt reached Nadama 
Tuttaeve, d prominent Soviet ofStectal and 2 meonbexr of the 
Pracaidion, she personally intervened god asiead shat be ba 

“pormltted to reside in tha Soviet Union. 136/ rf rhis information 
1a correct, it explains the change ie Crxalid's formmes which 
occurred after he pas relensed from tha Boykinskaya Mcspltal, 
Tae Conmiseion can only speculate un wear beanch of tha Soviet 
Government took charre of Oswald after Nadamwa Fortuove’s intar= 
vention, if it in fact occurred, ox why sha decided to {ntarvema. 
Syopathy Sor what appeared to bea a very appealing case certainly 
tay have played a rola. If may also have bean of sows sipnifi~ 
cance that hod a young jmerfean who hed presented himsalf ay a 
dovout comvart tn the Communist casa been sumoarily rejected, 

the resulting publicity would have been unfavorable to the Soyilat 

Dolon, In any event, Lt is inrersating to mote that the apparent 
zhife of Oswald's casa From the AGB to some other Ministry of the 
Soviet Governmrst ahortly after bia release from the bospital ita 
mipporteéd by the entries in hia Diary commenting thar the ofMeiais " he met after hia hoppdeal, gypament were different from those with 

— ft woes he bad dealt bafore 

TIL 

(Tie following 1a the finrt parsseaph of the eonctoslon.) 

“The Comission has thonmghly luvestigated che possibility 
that Lee Baxrwey Ossald vas a aecrekt Soviet agent. Thé specific 
Zacts and cireumterences, se fer ag they are bnown, relating ta 
Cssald'p dafection to the U5S3, his roaidence thera in Minsk, 

and bis rehon to the United States ia 1962 haya been carefully 
ovaluabed. The defectors from the Saviet intelligence sasvice yho 

are now working with the Central Intellipance Agency, some of whow 

vere atl] working with Soviet intelligences when Grsald pas in Rnssia, 
havea all failed ta furnish any informsrion trfieattng that Covald 

yas a Seviet zaenk, Tha Comminston concludea that there is no 

srcdible evidenoca of Soviet involvement in the sssasaination, and 

that the facta thtit have been obtained utrongly negatm any core lusion 

that Cswald vas an agent of the Sovier goveroment." 

DECLASSIFIED: | 
E.O, 11652, Sec. 

By. ps nN ) . NARS vow 1/4 fe 
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Mee Aichewt Melas 
Depaty Director for Plans. 

_ \ Geatrnl Intel igmaes Agen 
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Uncliinstony 85, Be Ce Bee 5 

Deer Jr. filma: 

re, 

C2 O74’ 
Ex /¢ (BIT f 

MAR 6 1964 

She ComAneion bes recently necatved o neport 
from the Poateval Rurees af Invectigntien covering om iotew 
view shot took yhoor bebwoon mepresemtokives ot the Durceu 
sui tha reauyh Cuvict dofertar, Yard Rvenovieh Howenkds - 

Te aypotre fo un that Wasenks'p defeabton, 
viether or net (GY ia eurthentic, de of nery grant Lytoxsenh 
to tha Cowsisnion. Y would Like to set up a conference 
early du the wevk of Kersh 9 botarean membera ot the Cons 

micslon otet? om) menbota of ths CLA te dincuse thts metter 

turting ond to explem generelly tha verk your Agoncy has 
Ly progress of Interest to this Cocctlasion. 

WOLY you ploesr contach mer ah your surliest 
convenience to mrt a tind fur this contermaees 

ec: kr. Ranidn 

re Willens == Chrono. . 

Simerwoly, 

J. Leo Rowchia 

Gener). Couasol 

Conlent UNCLASSIFIED 
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MiEMOMA MEUM March 9, 1964 x 

TO: oun? -Licbeler > 
Pak=SCLAn ‘i 

“PROM: W. David Slawaon oS ie 

SUBJECT:  Teotimony of Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, recent Sovict 

Deflector 

The testimony of Nosenko 18 contained 41n documents 

carrying, Commisston Nos. 434 and ASL, tnsofar as we have 
received anformation to date. Of special f{ntcrest to your 
sections are the following statements by Nosenko tin regard 

to Oswald's marksinanship: 

"Pollowing President Kennedy!s assassination 
Noscenko aseertained from Oswald's ftle that 
he nad had access to a jzun which he used to 

hunt game with fellow cmployces in the U.S.S.R. 

He could not deseribe the gun used by Oswald 

but aid remember that it was uaecd to shoot 
rabbito. Nogenko atated that Weatern news- 

paper reports deseribe Oswald ag an expert shot; 
however, Oswald's file contained a statement 

from fellow hunters that Oswald was an extremely 

poor shot and that it was necessary for persons 

who accompanied him on hunts to provide him with 

jpame. 

Nosenko purports to have been a high official in 

the counter-intelltmence diviston of the KGB, the Russian 

Seeret Police. He aloo purports to have been the person wno 

supervised the examination and treatment of Lee Harvey Cstald 

for the K@B, both when Oswald first entered Russia in 1959 

and after the asaassination of president Kennedy, when 

Oswald's file was reexamined by the KGH to determine whether 

he had ever been used ad an ayent by that organization. 

Nosenko states that the KG& at no time used Oswald as an 

agent. * 

Content UNCLASSIFIED 

per ERS US 

date 21 MAY 1976 
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To: J. Leo Renkin 

Fran: W. David Slawson 

Subject: Proposed references to the "“contidentiel Soviet Union 

source, the reliebility of waich hes not been established" 

in the Foreigm Corspiracy an Russtan sections of the 

report 

T
e
t
e
 

You have asked thet I gucte Unosa scctione of the report in 

unich I prepose to uce the confidviutial Covict Union cource deseribed 

ctove. ‘the portions which will ts incluced in the section on ths 

exictence of a foreign consoLracy are: 

   

1. Tha egoncy with pricery responsibility Ter Gxt iis 

ell defectors erriving in Russia is the GD, and Cavmid ves preswnoly 

trought to its attention ad coon 2¢ re ccoge lnow his intenticn to 

Gefect. In 1959, at least, virtucsDy 211 Intourist geides were 1G3 

Qoonts or inferisants, so Vo con alco wre that Caveld's pide, 2imc 

Shird:ova, wos follow. excers IScn VCR cr at Icast wes cuiccd by 

her training in KGS 3. As Csowald's Iiictoric 2.vy notca, cre 

informed ber suneriovs of his desive to defect aru helrod hia drat 

bis letter to the Susrenc Coviet on Cetober 16 ocking for Soviet 

citizenship. 

ak
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dhe WCB rcae woe of the time provided Ly Qsvola’s 

writing in Moscow to lecsrm 2s much ec Shey could about bic throush 

Rina cn Uncough virtunlly everyone cise at the Fotel Lerlin wrere 

he vos otcying, in an attest to esscss lie possible usefiness t I 

the Zovies Union os a defector. (4% you con see, YT have net felt 

45 yas necessary to attxibute the following to the foviet Unicn cource, / 

even theuga that source is the one I used ®er this internation. TI ” 8 

believe that we could eccily obtain a letter fren the CIA stating thet 

in their opinion the forcxcing io true, aga matter of gencral 

onerating preccecures in Russia.) 
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2. A contidential Soviet Unicon source, the reltavility 

of ukich has not teen determined, has stated that Osuald, after ke 

wes Given the wsvel exeainatica the KCB gives to ell devectors, was 

rejected becouse he was considered not mentally ctabla end not too 
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intelligent, The cuicide attempt, according to the seme source, only 

contimsed the KGB in tho correctness of its opinion. ‘Ths KGB 
cupposedly never reversed its decision not to accept Oswald, and co 

informed him when he was released from the Petkinskaya Hospital. Cswald Sp 

then allegedly threatencd to attesmt suicide again, but before the ES 
cituation reached te crisis point another Soviet ministry--probebly ee 
the Ministry of Porcign AtYairs--intervened and tock the responsibility 

for arproving Osyold's application for permissicn to stey. The Ministry 

or Forcien Affeirs was presumably interested in Cswild for hio potentiol 

prepeganda, benefit and therefore wis not deterred by the KGB's 

Chegnosis of him es mentally wnstable. S1though the Comnicston has no 
way of testing the reliebility of thin sowrce, Jt in interecting to 

note that the purnorted sluft of Osimld's case {rom the G3 to the 

Ministry of Foreipn Affairs, shortly after his release fron the hospital 

rits well with an entry in Oswald's Dioxy conmenting that the officials 

he met aftor the hospital treatment were affferent fran those he hod 
dealt with before. The Diary entry expresses sare irritation at tke 
fact that the new offletole asked him many of the sama questions he had 
already ansyered two weeks earlier. (The foresoings is taken from the 

very end of my discussion on whether Oswald was uccepted unduly coon 

for permanent residence in the Sovict Union. TI do not rely at all . a 

upon the pererreoh just quoted for the conclusion I corms to, that 
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- Oswold was not acccovted unduly soon. The foregolng is just put in for 10S 
its general interest end to show that we ore owere of the source. ) Fostecinee 

The following quotes are taken from Oswald's Life in Russia. 

3. On the third day after his errivel, October 19, 

Oswald was probably interviewed in his hotel roca by a reporter from ie x 
Radio Moscow. Tio years Inter, when he wes trying to return to the ans 

United States, he told the fmerican Embascy officlals tn Moscew that a" 
the interview hed eccurred. Osvold said that the reporter represented 

hinscelf as scoking statements fron Aserican tourists on their imoressions a = Boone 
of Moscow and that le hed therefore made 2 few routine comments of a 

visiting-tourist nature, the wiole interview lesting no more tasn two oo : 

or three minutes and of no noliticcl sigadficence. The inforation he ig 
wiich the Corzuiscicn has on the ordinary precc@ures of the KGLv, the oes 

foviet Agency charged with the responsiollity for esptonaze and counter= “ 

ésptonoze activities, would indicate that the so-called "reporter" was 

in reality a KGB acent cont to aosess Oswald's desirability as a 
aefectcr trea the point of view of that egency. ‘The contents of that 

interview wes therefore probably not as innocent as Oswold later 
described them. (Juat as im number 1 obove, Ff believe that we can 

obtain a letter frea the CIA confirming the truth of this as oa matter 

of general operating procedure for tho KCB.) 
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kh, Sosa insight ca vant ves cules 
wiinewn to Cstald, kas been sized by bliss Central 
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ency's information on nermmnl | Shining of Acar lean devecteng 
would imlicate thet virtually eve resus \ino hed | contact with Coweld at 
aus time, Wnich would include Rim. Siirckova aml the Radio Moscow 
renorter, anon othors, wus a ISR datesrant. rir Jod was to acceca 
Coteld fron every possibls podiit of viev, for ex: emle, his claserdty, 
1.0., Virether his stated reasons Cor wanting to defect were the real 
ones ay Wisethsr ho Was peraass an arent of fmowicon intellisonce and 
danted for the purpose, kis psycholorteal step tity, onl nis 

intolLivencs. Kecorcing to & Soviet Union sewree the rellovility of which has not Leen ascertained, Lim KGB Cecided to ee jeet Coula'a 
ae mao cation Yor pesmenent residences dn the Usvies Unten on the Cecands that he wes “not rermrce - . as teins co: protely novia). rental 
nor wus HO considered to te very intcli Aeorg.! thin account is \ correct, 1% rust lave besn tis- doeinton, cc sunieatad to Cawnl1d on 
the cvening of Cetober @Gl, shat precinit: ted his out cide attennt, 
According to the sane Bourca, thio ravtseniy : only confirmed 
she carrectnese of the KGB's fitial adverse * 
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5. Tho sez m2 Soviet Unien source previously mentioned oa hes stated that tha kop aseia Gicn not to accent Osvald wes never iS roversed, wesizably, therefore, bis continuceda presence in the Soviet = oe Usicn wes a result of en intervention by seme otier avizney cf the = Soviet Goverment. ‘Tho Libvistry of Forciion Arfaivs would som a 
leogicsl guess, because Lt vould have toon stowesied an Cs:mld for 
nis propaganda value ec a ee Seetor, rathss than 2ar the use a ee micht 
have been as sere cort oF econt cr a3 a Souced of Antellipence inmfare 
‘ration abcut the Untie OSs 

oe 6. Se pecan of tis daterview In the IMetorie Dlery ed alco states that tho offiedsts to ute ps smoke on Octebar 20th ested bs 
about the other oft éta%. the hed 

Bow es hespltatized, end then proses? 4 
svions he iad cleoady onsvered Tor the oth 

“ayomts en this thet thore must h 
between tho mon wo were nowy inte: 
interviewed bin provicusly. ‘ris 

Ho.Cl 1 csslicr, bivere 

OL tha cone 
ys ovtleinl.  Cswid 

isc i of eceunication 
the roa wo ket 

ei tHe Censiss nis wy, 
information that the KGB, a reorset ca VAS! PYOSUuRebIse ms 
the first official who snaxe to Conus wished ve binds of Cswald ree 
on that the group which picked him up efier kts hospital otey vas 
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fran some other brench of the Soviet sinte. . an : 
. Sa, 

T- A Sovict Unton courcs, the ral: lability of which hes ee 
not bo een escortained, caya that — the cocisicn was rade to cond “ 

  

Gama os fansk his dcmarteant Win ested to bring Csimld's fle wm~ a teat exd trensfer 1% to the ves ofiice in that eity. Texts wes done. fe 
Acceupsnying tha file to Minsk was a cover letter instructing tha. a 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE’ my 

FEDERAL RUMEAU OF INVESTICATION 

WASHINGTON 25,D.G, 

“ip 8) BY COURDER SERVICE 

Honorable J. Lee Rankin 
General Counsel 
The President's Commission 
200 Maryland Avenue, N. FE. 
Washington, D. C. 

Dear Mr Rankin: 

There is enclosed one copy of a memorandum 
concerning Lee Harvey Oswald dated February 22, 1964, 
containing information furnished by the recent Soviet 
defector, [Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko. 

This is a preldininary interview and we plan 
on interviewing Nosenxo further in an attempt to determine 
the accuracy of his statements. “ie TS OF course, in tise 
custody of the Céitrrar watt ryence Agency and our inter- 
views will be contingent on other assessments on his times 

Sincerely yours, 

ae aero ts 

Enclosure 

. 

Content UNCLASSIFIED 

per _ OFE RTS, _ 

Commission No. “3 up i, 

Ot 0 

So February 28, 1964. . 
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In Reply, Please Refer to 

File No, 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics (USSR). 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

WASHINGTON 25, D.G. 

ma 

Co LEE IARVEY OSWALD 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R — CUBA 

The following information was furnished on February 26 and 27, 1964, to representatives of the FRI by Yuri Ivanovich Nosenko, Soviot defector, whose 

~ Commission No. a) Af 

Fobruary 28, 1964” 

: oe! 
reliability has not as yet been egtablishag. Bok ka a   

. 
Nosenko said he was Deputy Chief of the Tourist Department, Second Chief Directorato of the Committee for State Secwrity (KGB) at the time of his aefection 

February 4, 1964, at Geneva, Switzerland, and held the 
rank of Lieutenant Colonel. He said the Second Directorate of the KGB is concerned with the internal security of the 

Nosenko advised he was familiar with the visit” of Lee Harvey Oswald to the Soviet Union in the Fall of 1959 and supervised the handling of the KGB file on Oswald in the Tourist Department, 

Nosenko stated that when Oswald arrived as a 
tourist in the Soviet Union tho KGR had no current interest 
in him and possessed no information that Oswald was a member of the Communist Party, USA, elsewhera, ox that he was a 
member of any pro—Soviot organization, Nosenlo advised 
that upon arrival in Moscow Oswald contacted Intourist, 
the official Soviet travel agency. Oswald informed repre- 
sentatives of the Intourist that he desired to remain in the Soviet Union, Thereafter, Oswald's caso was referred to 

. the Seventh (Tourist) Department, Second Main Directorate, 
KGB, . 

Nosenko related Oswald was discouraged from 
remaining permanently in Russia, It was suggested to 
him that he complete his visit as a tourist and. return 
to the United States, (Xt was further suggested he could 
thereafter make application through routine channels at 
the Soviet Embassy in the U. S. far admission ag an 
immigrant to the Soviet Union, . «*® 
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31 January 1964 

=a; 

Information Developed by CLA on tha Activity of 
. Lee Harvey OSWALD in Mexico City Lo a? 

28 Sectsmbur— 3 Cctober 1963... _ Ses 

  

Vs OSWALD Ia Activity in Mectice City _ =! g 

1. O29 October the CTA Siation in Mexico|--received 

i followisy informatinn fon a relindbls txt proven sowce; 

An Awericaa named Lee OSWALD had contactsd 

the Soviet Embassy in Mexico Gity on Tuesday, 1 October 

ess
 m
pi
 

7 
: 

1953, Lia iad ppokan( — EG —— to the Soviet 

Embasay guard, Ivan Ivanovich OBYEDKOV, taowhom - 

  

"* he said he had visited the Exibassy-two days earlier, 
Vv 

Saturday, 29 September, Hs asked whether there had - 

  

beena reply toa telegram that the Consul with whom he 

had spoken, but whoss rame he coulda not recall, had  F BO 

promised to send to Washington, —. @ ——e 7 . eT 

B. __ 

— & ~ 

    

{ 
| 

    

whor OGQUWALD had ecttas| 

4 — had peovably bren KOSTESOV, OBYEDKOV. 

[| SO . 28 
a —_—_ es , 1 

\ - a —_— pL = | 
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BB = __ —_ assured \   
OSWALD ths telosram had been sent to Washington but 
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no answer had been recaived. 
ae ! 

3 . 5 

The infoymation was forwarded by cable to CIA: Beadquazrters 

the samn day it was received, 

2. A fila check in Washington which is voutire in these 

roatters revealed the poasibility of.an idectity between the Lee 

OSW2.LD who had spoken with OBYEDHOV, and presumably 

~ with KOSTESOYV, and the defector returnse, Lee Harvey OSWALD.* 

   
   

3. On 10 October 1963 CIA Headquarters disssminated by | 
s : : ' 

cabje tSe report in substantially the form ard in the detail . 

if \ y “4 
indicated ebove, in paragraph 1, to the Federal agencies Whose 

. | . “oe \ 
jurisdictional interests bad bean established by a xeview pf | ! 

| | 

. soe, gra = 2 as Fens res * - "4 * . : Co tet] ere | 

! 3 . ‘ 

OSWA‘CD's file: the Federal Bureau of Investigation, the Depart-" 

    

* The CIA fs on Les Harvey OSWALD was opened on 9 December ce 
1960 ta accommodats biographic infarmationdeyeloved by CiAin |. - ~ 7} 
response to an inquiry from ths Department of Stats ona list of , 
American dafectors in Soviet Bloc countries, OSWALD!s was | . 
among the names inthe list, The Department.of State inquiry - 
was dated 25 October 1940, An interim reply waa giver by CIA 
on 3 Novernber 1960; a finmalrenly, on 21 November 1950, Until 

early October 1963 tus cortents of the OSWALD file held by GIA 

consisted ertirely of press materials and diaseminations 
received from the Departmert of State, the Federal Burean of : 
Investigation, acd the Navy Department,   
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In F 
ment of State, the Navy Dapartmenxt, ard the Immigration and 

Naturalization Service, d comment was included in the report 

noting the lixalihosda that the sifsjeet, Las CSWALO, was 

pr baby identical with the former Marina who had defected ta 

the Sevier Union in 1933. (The rapart disseminated by CIA in, | 

Washizgten on 10 SESE alse incieded a physical adoscziprion   
of an individnal who was believed to haye been the OSWALD aes a 

bad contacted the Soviets in‘Mexico City. It wae subsequently 

established by Investigation that ths description did not pertain | 

toOSWALD.) _ fs « eg 
rN, 

    
4, On the same dzxy, 10 Cctoper 1963, CIA Headquarters 

pert a Teng tay cable summary to tks Mesiee| — | B — of the 

- 8 

hacker al inforrnatiog bsld in as Headanarters! fils om ; ; 

   
penresectatives ae the ae Fedscsid devas aes “and “age apcies -— 

Sf 
"Ree Tot 

that had been given the information in Washington, This ae 

instruction wa3 jmmediataly xied out, In this manner the 

inforreatioa on OSWALD!» contact with tho Soviets onl Cctober 
- i 

was cassed in Maxico City to the Embassy, ths FBI yopresentative, oe an ae 

the Naval Attacho, ane to the office of the Immigration ‘and 

Naturalization Service, There were no requests from recicsnts of 

the report for further information or for follow-up investigation, — 

oo eo   
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‘5. After the assassination Of Presidont Kennedy and the / 
arrest of Lee Harvey OS WALD, an Intansive Teview of all 

  

available souress wag underkisen In Mextco|_— CG- cstermine ~ 
the purpose af OSWALD’, vials. / 
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These additioral materials were promptiy dispaminated in 

Washington by the OLA to the Whita Houss, tha Derartuant of 

State, and the Federal Burear of Investigation, 

e, 1 O: ‘abate, See pavagragh I ahoye fox Lea 

OSWALD's cortact with tha Sovyiez Consulate, : 

OU, Valeriy Vieaimir sovich KOSTTKOY 
  

Sis TE is believed that the Soviet official with whom , 

CSWALD deals in Mexico City waa Consular Attache Valeriy 

Visdimirovich KOSTISOV, born in Mancow, i? Marck 1933, 

A photograph af KOSTIROV is etached, | ed. j ~~ letter of 

9 Novertber to ths Bowling Consulate in Washington, OSWALD 

wrote abmrt his meetings with Comrade KOSTE (sis) of 3 hie | 

Soviet Union in Mexico Cis Mexico, " There is no official | 

f the Soviet © Eembaussy in Mexico City with a name resexoling 

HOS? IN", otber than Consul KOSTEXOV, 
i + 
Yee ya, KOSTIXOV is the senior afficer of five Soviet: 

Consular representatives who deal with visas and related 

| 
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matters, There js firm Seiten foxy the Conclusion thar KosT Tkov 
ta a Soviet Stats Socurity (KGB) citieen, and the othar four Consulay 

r oifi¢ers aro also lmown or Strorgly suspected to be Soviet Stats 
Security Personnel fhezving andaz official Cover, Tho State Secuzity 
Service 1s the major, of the Seyick inteligance services and itis” 

_ Charged with espionage, Courta> intelligence and related matters 
- insde the Soviet Dnlan and CvEraeas. 

ate) 15, LE mustbe plaarly stated that Soviet intelligence a and 

C e
e 

ey atbie *cera placad dion under official cover normally 
are roquired to s Dextonm tks routine and legitimata’ business 

\Sehanied 5 by the cover job in an embasay or consulate, 
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een 6 
“\ So \ 18. An intersive review of the files of ¢ our, Mexteo 

_ Station was MSE Cer iomsediately after the assassination to 

comb ons 

attivity, No usefah new information bearing On the aasassiration 

resulted from this efSiort, 

19. | 

-~ C 
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- estigation of ARszation 
wt 21. On26 November 1963 a young 

OI, Monstary Payment to CSWATD Invest 

Nicaraguan named 

Giberte ALVARADO Ugarte walked into ths U.S, Embassy in 

nll. | . .° - 

Er | 

mS any previously Merepexted information a abow: SOSTIAOV!s 
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Mexice City and claimed } ho y teal 1 been in ths Cuban Embasay in 

Mexico City on 1S September 1963 when a man ha Jater recognized 

tobe Lee OSWALD had bean given S6, 500 in cash to kill someons. 

He said that he was in Maxico 
—— | 

City| Sees (fp trying to gat himself accepted «" 

by the Cubans a» a communist so they would take him to Cuba for 

.fnerr ila training, [ a 

, a 4 ' He 

bad apparently visited the Cuban Embassy and its Shoals offices 

on a number of occasions and hs correctly ide mtified somes twenty 

Suen Enchassy and Consular employees, 

22, While intensive investigation in the United States 

showed that OSWALD ould not possibly have been in Mexico 

City on 18 September tne was » known to haya been ih New Orleans | 

ea beth: 17 and 19 September), intensive interrogation failed to- 

shake ALVARADO!» story, | —s 
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: A : 

| ont. because of the lroportance of 

tesolving the preblens GIA perspnnel continusd the interxogetion 

in close coordination with tha FBI, ALVARADO voluntarily. 

agreed to a lie detactor examination, Al G& polygraph expert, 

7 assisted by en FBI special agent, Baquesttoned ALYERADO and ~ 

. secured admisaions that he must have been mistaken, ‘Tho! B&B 

polygrapa expert conchsded from the x xesults of his tests that 

ALVARADO had fabricated his story zbout OSWALD } in toto, 

26, “Tt shoul be noted that when be fiz st told his tery a 

on 26 Noverip er,  AINARADO « eoula 2 hays known : Sacer | ine 

Mexican press that CSWALD had visited the Cuban Consulate 
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in Mexico City, Also, 

  

ha could have beard the rumors current 
there that OSWALD bad $5, 000 with hirm when he returned from 
Mexico to tha United States, ALVARADO hap Since beon deported 

  

by the Mexican authorities to hia native Nicaragua, 

Attachment ~ photograph. ' 
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   z He Wanted to Make Deal 
in September, 1963, Call 
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OSWALD. From Al 
Peopie who sav 

pe before the assassina- 
2t Oswald was trying to 

One of them ic David A. P former CIA officer, wh 

  

a leading defender 
Phillips was sta.    

  

   
Sted .n. and I know 
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Oswald “got 
He was gesticwlating.” Duran said she had to call for help from the Cuban codsul who got into 2 shouting match with Oswald and toid him to get out. Duran said she never saw him again. However, Duran’s Story covered only the first das of 
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Waren Commi full trans. eript of the telephone intercept it had made in Mexico Cy Y. Oswald's ofier of information to the Russians in ex. changes for Dassaze was omitred from the crasneript, ang the CIA claimed it did not know of mox of Oswaid's Stetttes in Mexico City until after che assassination, 
The significance of the CIA actions is difficult to assess. The FBI in the fall of 1963 was already showing in- 
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really angry and red. 

Oswald's five day 

       

translater ang typist who han- 

  

termittent interest in Oswaid and might or might not have intensified that interest if it had been told cf Oswald's conversations. 
Whether the new informat ion ®ould have affected the Warren Commiis- . er2tons is also an open The commission in : 
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{n interviews with The Post. Belj who documented the CIA plats against Castro in his Capacity as executir director of the Rockeveiler commis. SiON, revealed the CIA also did nor tell the Warren Commission of a Pedert from an alleged witness meeting in Mexico City between Os. wald and Cubagy intelligence agents. At the time, Cuban agents coordi, 
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OSWALD OFFER OF DEAL TO RUSSIA 
continued from First Page 
he late Winston M. Scott, who per- 
sonally reviewed all trars ipts imanating from wiretaps on Scvet- 
dloe mstallations, + 
The Oswald transcript, according to i CIA translator who worked with 

Scott, aroused a lot of interest. 
“They usually Picked up the tran- scripts the next day,” he said. “This 

bey wanted right away.” 
What that transcript containe? is a nailer of some dispute. and the CIA ‘ays it Toutinely destroyed the tape 

xefore the assassination. But some secple who saw the transemc: or 

  

   

    

  

reard the tape before the assassina- ton recall that Oswa'd was trying to nake a deal. 

      cer who now 
of Retired Intelligence O4}- 

and is a leading defender of CIA ictivities. Phillips was Statione? in 
Wenico City at the time. 

The transcript disclosed, Phi 
“called, that Oswald told the bose 
2mbassy7. “T have information ou would be interested in, and I k-aw 
vou can pay my way (to Russia).~ ee 
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The stenographer who typ 
transcript and the ‘rans! 
Prepared it had a simijar ree on, “He said he had same rmation 
to tell them,” the typist said in an in- lerview in Mexica. “His main concern Was getting to one of the two coun- tries (Russia or Cuba) and he wanted them to pay for ik He said he nad to meet them.” 

ed the 
who      

  

tater con- 
cluded that the Russiars and Cudans 
were not much impressed sy Oswald. 
That view is supported by Sylvia 
Duran, a Mexican citizen who worked 
in the Cuban embessy at the ‘ime of 
Oswald's visit. She talked to Oswaid 
on Sept. 27, 1963. and reca's the 
meeting in some detai!, 

In an interview in Meco 
Duran said Oswald wid ner “hat he 
wanted to travei io Cuba and Russia 
and displayed documents to show he 
Was a “friend” of the Cuban revolu- 

tion. 48 
Miss Duran said she informed Os- 

wald that in order to travel 10 the S- 
viet Union he would have to obtain 
Dermission from the Russians. Oswald 

  

    

    

  

Miss   

    

     

  

iéf and returned later in the day to 
inferm Mi 

     

     
1G, 

viet Em- 
; id Oswald's apolica- 

tion for a visa wouid take three to 
four months w process. Informed of 
this, Miss Duran said, Oswald “got 
really angry and red. He was gesticu- 
rating.” Miss Duran said she had to 
call for help ‘rom the Cuban consul, 
who got into a si Match with 
Oswald 3 id 
Duran said 

       

  

      

How :niscesied the CLA wes a Os- waid's dealings aith the two embas- 
sies is uncer-ain, 
The transiator and typist who han- 

dled the transcript of the intercepled 
conversation ee the level of 
interest was high. But the agency 
Waited until Oct 10, 1963, to ratty 
the FBI of Oswald's acuvities And its 
teletyped report made no mention of 
Oswald's offer of information in ex- 

    

  

change for a free trip to Russia or ot 
his attempts to travel to Cuba an 

Russia. . 
“On Oct. 1, 1963,” the teletype 

message said, “a reliable and sensitive 
Source in Mexico reported that an 
American maie. who identified him- 
self as Lee Oswald, sor e So- 
wiet Embassy :n Mex. City inquiring 
whether the embassy nad received 
any mews concerning a telegram 
which nad been seni to Washington.” 

   

    

    

That was strict!y'a routine han- 
dling of the matter. and similar to the 
Standard reports made to the FBI at 
that time on othe uh ft     

tion, the 
Com 
    

       W Of mos 
activities in Mexico 
the assassination. 

The significance of the CLA actions 
is difficult to assess. The FBI in the 
fall of 1963 was already showing in- 
lermittent interest in Oswald and 
May or May not have inter 

  

interest if it had been told of Oswaid’s 
Conversations. 

Whether the new information 
"would have affected the Warren 
Commission's deliberations is also an 
open question. The commission inves- 
ugated the pessibility of a forezgr: 
Conspiracy and conciuded waat there 
WS 1G evidence co show Cswaid act- 
ed on behaif of a foreign power. 

Nevertheless. there is yet no ex- 
planation for the CIA's hardting af 
Oswald's conversations. The CLA stil! 
refuses to comment, saving that it 
wouid not de approcriate in the light 

: a r by the 
radeons. 

  

   

  

   

  

   
ey could expiain 

te CLA offi- 

  

3 40 assist 
Commis - 

ro executive director of 
Her Commission's investi- 

gation of the CLA, said that if the 
Warren Commission had known af 
Osvaid’s  conwersali 

    

    

   

        

   

  

    

  

    

   
Sen. Richard S. Schweiker 

Pa}, who led the Senate intellige 

sassination, said its investigati 

wauld have taken on an “entirely dif 
ferent direction and perspective” ifl 
“ne committee nad been aware of Os-' 
‘A ald’s canversat:ons. 

One of MIG ~ 
Designers Dies — 
MOSCOW (#'—Mikhail I. Gure- 

vicn, matheme n and aircraft de- 
signer who coiulaborated with Artem 
Mikovan in designing Russia's MIG: 
series of fighter aircraft, is dead ail 
age 84, the Moscow newspaper, 
Sovetskaya Rossiya reported Thurs-, 

      

ovan was the MIG-15, oo a 
tered widespread service in 1949. 
eae was officially listed as! 

still working in aircraft design im’ 
1972, a year after the latest aircraft in 
tne MIG series—the MIG-25—went 
into regular military service. , 

Mikoyan died Dec. 9, 1970, at age 
65. 
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ANDERSON advised SA ERLDON RUDD is proceeding to Dallas in ¢he vets 

Waval Attache plane, a C-47, ID # 60752. It ie due to arrive soem 

at Love Vield at approximately 2 AM, 11/23/63. 
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Honorable Janes J. Rowley ot 
Chief, Us S. Seeret Service 
Washington, WD. Cy. 20220 

Dear Mr, leowley: 

There are enclosed the results: of our inquiry into 
(he wssatssimdion of President John by Kennedy and baeke round 
Inforriation relative to Lee Jlkurvey Oswald, 

Additional tifusuation wilh respeet to this matter — 
Will be furnished to you when avaihkible. 

nese 

Sinecvcly yours, 

Q_ A Bt mart pee Shah mE TAS 
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CA US-1KKE 
EX 7/17 20 

Assauulnation of President John r, Kennedy 

Oswnld was Interviewed by Special Agents of thig Bureau at 
Fort Worth, Lexas, on June 2 3, 1962, at which time he wos Curt, sullen 
ond arrogant. te declined ty MNIWer Questions as to why he made the 
{rip to Russia or his experlences While there. Te indicated that he had 
been Smployed as a sheet Mell worker ty g television factory and adnired 
the Russian fori Of Government, Ne elafined fainilfarity with the theories 
of Karl Marx, but dented Debir g member of the Communist Party or having 
renounced hia United States Cilizenshio, According to Oswald, the Soviets 
nCver attempted to obtain information fron him nor did he make any deals 
with the Soviets tn order ty oblain Per aisston to return to the United States. 
He disclalmed ny offiliathon with Soviet inteliprence, 

Upon reinterview On Aupuct 1G, 1962, he AChnowlodeed recently 
visiting the Soviet kemMbagay $n Washineton, D, C., Lut indicated his vistt 
Was Lolely to reprister Nib wife's Curvent nddvess as required by Soviet law, 
He prain denied PeGuUcStings Teyvocation of his United States cilizenship or 
allegiance to tne Soviet Govuriment, 

Accurdins to Information devolopad by this Bureau, Oswald was 
Arrested on Ausust ‘9, 1063, for disturbine the peace in Mey Orleans, 
Loulsiana, as a Pesult of custeibuting a pamphlet for an Organization known 
Qs "Pair Play for Cuba." Hie pleaded Cuilty and elected to pay a fegor e10. 

Oswald was Interviewed on August 16, 1962, at whieh time he 
indicated he wags Memnployed nnd haa been din Noy Orleans for approximately 
four months, Vite there he read literntuce distributed by the Pair Play 
for Cuba Cumuilttee whieh hie considered rot.to be communist Cominated 
Or controlled. Jie corresponded with the Cummitlee at 799 Broadway, 
New York City, end yinid a po. CO nNembership fee. . [Je received a 
Membership curd in the New Orlenns chapter dated June 6, 1063, olened 
A. J. Hidell. 

The Jair Play for Cubs Committee ts ap pro-Castro Orfantzatlon 
founded during the Spring of 1260, whose function is to Propayvandize the 
Custro repime, 

The Central Intellizence Agency advised that on October 1, 1963, 
Qn extremely senultive Gource had veported that an individual identified himself as Lec Oswald, who contucted the Soviet Smbausy in Mexico City 

iC



  

Ansnwaination of Proaid@ont Fahy MW. Meunody 

frquirine on do Cay mogarave, wes gonto of Giuls Bursau, who have PONVEP OO VEN Ossetd tn pation “y Oon4, RAYS ok eayed piolographa el the lachvicual cuisesed to above nnd te Wo akutoned ion eoeorcln mast ie wedee, Too Mpeclal /erenty ava al 4 tho epiniun that the pbovo-re four de to {nel vidual Wad not oo Unevay Quwald, 

A highly conllcantal roures cits DNC Qdviged that an ladlyicunt Identioloy hoaecle na Caweld en Movamis w AB, 1903) wee tn coaict wlth the Cowes we mbagey hy Whivantng on, D. ©, atwh'eh dino he rcierred to a escent mee ae wilh Comrad iowtin mt the fovlet Binbaray an Merxleo ity, vhte Inclyicuet Taulentod diat ja Gieloauy intoncad to viett the Embassy da Hay A, Mba, Whore he would haya mid dene toe vivdlote bins bustnoca, hans thes tn: Dad boon ryable ty Coro. tHe parma od win nddrass ag sax 695, Pallns, tor WB, ra wlintinad eO be Gre bustund of Mar In Nilcoleavna ° Coveld, a Bovte! eitteon Pad shar af Auays 7¥ een Oswald, vorn Cetobar [0, 1062, at Doalios, Worng, 

  

Daw Girne vrovicun Intervie: wha PRI Arcnis elatred to have marglod hin Vite, Marina tkolesvaa Og wild, noo Prue: “ova, at Mine, Tusa, ca ane nO, eek. {lo eewlro etn He on Cunentiean PUPEDOLL, Munbor DIO L536 “tod at caw Celoanas, Gouts fum., On June 25, L908, sO8 PLopowd Lepvel af waa on MONA LONG YOR Ag tourdnl to Uneiand, France, Gera: ayy Sse Mand, Wer, ye taland , fiely, cad ueoinnd. He indiented an fatontion to doonek “rom Naw O. fos thu, wf the latter oart ef 1963, 

ACID] Information tveloped iy thla Busecan fadicoted one Lee Cow wd curler: Coptomb- Ny, 1902, wag a oulbverlber to be Wevlkor" an eo“ const couvurnlst me Wweouwvor, 
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CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20505 

23 AUG 1976 

Mr. Harold Weisberg ....... 
Route 12 2 ae 
Frederick, MD 21701 rireenemmarpan we anit 

TURNS EES Te 

  

Dour Mr. Weisberg: 

This responds to portions of your letters to me of 
21 July and 6 August, which we are handling under F-75- 6669, 

The 'new request" of 21 July in your penultimate para- 
graph for records of any and all surveillance conducted on - 
Lee llarvey Oswald in Mexico City or elsewhere is a restate- — 
ment of one segment of your broad request for any and all 
tlaterials related to the Kennedy assassination and the 
investigation thereof, i.e., F-75-6669. As you know, all 
materials in the entire Oswald file are currently under- i 
going second review, a review expected to yield a better The 
product than the first review. In light of the number of 
requesters waiting anxiously for this product, we are not 
prepared to institute a special and costly search for your 
request which would disrupt and delay the process for all 
of these requesters simply to satisfy your recent restate- 
ment of request. 

  

In view of your own recognition that the 'new request" 
duplicates while going beyond that of Mark Allen, we quote 
for you the response to his request of 13 July: 

"Please be advised that the existence or non- 
existence of the records you request is currently 

t properly classified pursuant to Executive Order 11652. 
and therefore is exempt from disclosure in accordance 
with exemption (b)(1) of the FOIA. By.this answer | st 

we are neither confirming nor denying that such records — 
exist. It is further determined that the fact of the © 

existence or non-existence of the records ‘also pertains: 
to information relatiny to intelligence’ sCunees and 

  
   

 



methods which the Director of Central tntelligence 
has the responsibility to protect from unauthorized 
diselosurce pursuant to $0 U.S.C. 403(d)(3) and is 

therefore exempt from disclosure in accordance with 
exemption (b)(3) of the FOIA." 

The above decision was made by Mr. Charles A. Briggs, 
Chief of the Services Staff. The decision is currently 
under appeal by Mr. Allen but is now subject to your appeal. 
As you know, such appeal should be addressed to the Agency's 
Information Review Committee via the undersigned. 

The enclosed organizational charts ate those included 
on pages 96-102 of the Senate Committee's Supplementary 
Detailed Staff Report on Foreign und Military Intelligence, 
Book [V, Report 94-755 of the 94th Congress, 2nd Session, 
dated 23 April 1976. The publication is available to the 
public from the Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government 
Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402. 

Sincerely, 

   
Gene. F. Wilson 

Information and Privacy Coordinator 

Enclosures 
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<Q! <IASHINGTON, THES AMERICAN TAS, " DRSCATEED ‘AS “ apPROxTMATELY 
eet uf om a OLD, WUE AN. AVRUETTC. BUIID, - Asoo 

ar 3 \ 2. IT Is BELIEVED THAT OSWALD MAY BE IDENTICAL 70 ian % oe 

ae ae / SENRY OSWALD, BORN ON 18 OCTOBER’ 1939 IN NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA, 
“{ A FORMER U.S. MARINE WHO DEFECTED | 70 “TU SOVIE BT UNION IN : a 

OCTOBER 1959 AND LATER MADE ARSANGRMENTS TAROUGH ‘THE UNSTED | * 

STATES EMBASSY IN MOSCOW TO RETURN TO THE UNITED STATES WITH 
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—SFK Ewer F-52247 

THE DIRECTOR OF CENTRAL INTELUGENCE 

WASHINGTON, D, C 20303 . 

Office of Legidative Counsel 

19 September 1978 

Mr. G. Robert Blakey 

Chief Counsel 4 Director 

House Select Committee on Assassinations 

Washington, D.C. 20515 

‘Dear Mr. Blakey: 

Forwarded herewith is an unsigned memorandum 

dated 20 February 1964 concerning a machine listing 

of documents for the Oswald 201 file. This document 

was not released earlier under FOIA, but has been 

declassified in the light of new considerations. It 

formerly bore the classification of Secret and the 

handling restriction of Eyes Only. 

Mr. Goldsmith requested this statement for use of 

the document in the public hearings, as the classifica- 

tion and handling restriction had been removed when 

the document was approved for release under FOIA. 

Very truly yours, 

* @8T ghee 
$.D. Breckinridge 

Principal Coordinator, HSCA 

~ 

-encl. 

JFK Exuisit F-524 

 



  

ZUS 

20 February 1964 

MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, ! 

SUBJECT: , Documents Available in OSWALD's 201 File 

lL. A machine listing of documents officially recorded as being 
in OSWALD's 201 file was requested and is attached. The actual 

machine work of this type was begun in 1963, but a few items of previous * 
dates were also recorded. : 

2. A comparison of the documents physically available in the 

201 file and those recorzed as being in the 201 file has shown that 37 ¢ 

documents which should be in the 201 file are not available init, This! 
total is made up of: * | 

2 dispatches 

7 memoranda from the FBI 

1 CSCI 
2 State Department documents 

25 caoles. 

S
o
t
o
 

3. Machine inguiries for the location of these documents have | 

not been made.- | 
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f 25 Noveaver 1953 . 
a - . 

. : Mr. GotpsmitH. The first page of JFK exhibit F-524 is a letter 

SUBJECT: Mr. Lee Harvey Oswaid from Mr. Breckinridge to Professor Blakey of this committee. I 

<6 : | , : eo : would refer your attention—why don’t you read both pages. 

: . Po, Mr. Hetms. I have had a chance to read not only Mr. Brecken- 

1. It makes little diffezence now, boy hadi ae -_ tine a ridge’s covering memorandum to Mr. Blakey but also the attached 

interest in Oswald. As soon 2s I had heat Cswal9’s none, Tecalle 
Le : = : i # ; ‘ 

that as/ : . I had discussed — sonetice in Somer 1950 — . memorandum which is unsigned and just says To Chief, I don't 

witk | . Lt . _ the layang know what. ; _ 

on of interview(s) through: or other suiteble channels. At the Mr. GotpsmitH. Does this memorandum make reference to 37 

poment I don’t recall if this was discussed while Oswald and his fariiy *. documents being missing from Oswald's 201 file? 

were en route to our country of if it was after their arrivai. se : Mr. HEEMS. Yes. it:doss It says that: 

2., I rememoer thet Oswald's unusual behavior in the USS2 had struck In 1964. February 20, a comparison of the documents available in 201 file and 

ue froa the conent I had read the first SiAve dispatch on his, and To. those recorded as being those in the 201 file has shown 37 documents which should 

  

told cy subordinstes something 2zounting to "Don’t push too hard to get be in the 201 file are not available in it. 
the inforzation we need, because this individual looks o2¢."j Te were ; i, 

And there is a breakdown of what seems to be missing. 
particzlerly interested in the iefodsvaid might provide on the Hinsk vote 

factory in which he had been exployed, on certain sections of the city Mr. GompsmitH. Was this document ever brought to your atten- 

  

a
 

a
e
 

itself, and of course’we sought the usual] thet might help develop. * 9 

Foreign persenality dossiers. jl BiOSRAPHIC INFORMATION - - tion. . 

: 5 pmeeseneman ' oe Mr. Heums. I can never remember it having been brought to my 

3. I was phasing into ny neat ‘cover assigneeny 2 at attention.      
    Mr. GotpsmiTH. Were you ever informed that at some time there 

were at least 37 documents missing from Oswald's 201 file? 

Mr. Hetms. No; I doubt that would have been brought to my 

attention. I would assume somebody in charge of the registry would 

have gone looking for the documents. 
Mr. GotpsmiTH. Is the information contained in this document 

particularly sensitive? 
Mr. Hetms. You mean sensitive operationally or in a security 

the time, Thus, I would heve < our country shortly afte> Csvald’s arzival. 
I do not know what action deve: : 

er 

oped thereafter. 

Addenda 

te
be
 

ape
 

4. As an afterthought, I rec2ii also that at the time I was dececing 

itching develop a pattem that we hac discovered * 

  

   
       

  

  

| 

| 

| 

increasingly interested in we 2 | 

iy he crys of ur be and Fesaesh 27H save the Welty ser svenely jg | ema ee 
divorcing Sacks spouted ald weetling down absaed without re : r home”. | 5 oe Sensilive in the sense that the Agency normally 

Ths os louse wars, enong oe ors these, and we events iy tamed ° Mr Heine wouldn't have thought = 

p sccething like tw zen sizilar cas?s. és a Sd . * iVLT. 2 5 

ererd ve nad céze woe, 1 onl poey oe ee eS : Mr. Gotpsmitu. In light of that, why would this document have 

Oeneid's wife would actually accozpany hip to our country, parziy cut of carried the classification of “secret and the restriction “for eyes 

jntesest in Osvald's own experienced in the USSR, thet we susve2 i only’ prior to its declassification? 

jntelligsnce interest in theZarvéy story. , | Mr. Hews. Sir, I am sorry but I don’t see “eves only” on it nor 

? | do I see “secret” on it. 
| _Mr. GotpsiTH. | understand that. I said prior to its declassifica- 

tion. 
Please reread.the letter to Professor Blakey from Mr. Brecken- 

ridge. 
Mr. Hetms. I don't know. Maybe it was overclassified. A lot of 

documents in the agency were. 
Mr. GoLpsMITH. Thank you, Mr. Helms. I have no further 

questions. 
Mr. GotpsmitH. Mr. Chairman, there are a number of other 

2 exhibits which relate generally to the subjects of Mr. Helms’ testi- 

? mony. but with respect to which there was not sufficient time to 

ask specific questions. They have been marked for identification as 

JFK F-513 through F-517, F-519, F-521, F-525, F-528, F-530. and 
F-533 May they be admitted into evidence-at this.time? 
4 Mr. PrevER” WitHdut objection, they may be admitted into evi- 

ence. 
° ‘ [The exhibits referred to above follow.]' 
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TO i A. ff Belmon* ‘ pare: 22-30-63 Se 

4 oe 1 = C.D. Brennan Yim 
FROM: fe 6 oul LY vin, J © Sullivan bis iaddlemeene 

Geedy ( . 

SUBJECT 2 2E HARVEY OSWALD wy fi 2 

J just talked to our tcaal Attache,: Clark Anderson in 
Kexicce (ity, _/le alvised me as follows: 

—_— 

4ilberto “Al vared o7 Ugarie in Mexicc City from Nicaragua has 
‘censvessed ty the wiexican officials that his statement on Oswald was fs yale. 
} @nts was a atatenent to the effect thet he saw Oswald at the Cuban ‘Consulat. 

in wiexico “ity on Septenber 1U, 2963}, and that Oswald had been dtred to kil. 
precsiradly Pr eaident Aennedy and was Given ct that time #6500 Jor the job. 
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Alvarado stated nis mottve was personal and did not fnvolve his 
country. ° said he wanted to give the . & a reason for overcoming 
Castro. : 

Ghar Legal Attache said Ambassador Liann ts very pleased at the. Si 
way the 1.) handled the matter @:d has sc advised the Department. ae 
Anmbassctor ifenn also wanted his personal gratitude extended to the Director. | if 

: 
Sl Lawrence weenan sent to liextco from the Seat of Government 

to handle our aspects of the matter will be returning to hashington,: 1 Co, 
toniorr: ternoon wita full pari tculars. ° 

ecasscan on: - 1 pei Sg : 
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If HeCone cid make the referred statements, we can expect ~iim to make a denial, However, it is believed that we will have made our point and he certainly will know where he stands, will unaoubtedly have a profound respect for our capabilities to be informed, and he certainly will bear all of this in mind in the event he gets any idcas of making similar statements in the future, 
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